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FAIR WORK

AUSTRALIA
15 March 2012

Mr Peter Clisby
Secretary
Australian Education Union, Northern Territory Branch

email: secretary@aeunt.org.au

Dear Mr Clisby

Re:  Financial Reports for the Australian Education Union, Northern Territory Branch for
years ended 31 December 2008, 2009 & 2010 — FR2008/624, FR2009/10300 & FR2010/2897

| acknowledge receipt of 2010 financial report and revised Operating Reports for the 2008 and
2009 reports, Committee of Management statements for the above reports dated 11 November
2011 and minutes of the November meeting for the financial reports of the Australian Education
Union, Northern Territory Branch (the Branch) for the years ended 31 December 2008, 2009 and
2010. The operating reports, the 2010 financial report and statements were lodged with Fair
Work Australia (FWA) on 30 October, 7 and 15 November 2011 respectively. | apologise for the
delay in processing these matters.

The financial reports have now been filed. Ordinarily we would advise you of matters that you
should take into account in preparation of financial reports. However, as the 2008 and 2009
reports have already been completed this would seem redundant. Nonetheless | have noted in
the accompanying attachment a number of matters | have identified where the documentation
does not fully comply with the requirements of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
(the Act).

If you wish to discuss any of the matters referred to above | can be contacted on (03) 8661 7764.

Yours sincerely

Kevin Donnellan
Organisations, Research and Advice

Fair Work Australia
Email: kevin.donnellan@fwa.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street Telephone: (03) 8661 7777
Melbourne VIC 3000 International: (613) 8661 7777
GPO Box 1994 Facsimile: (03) 9655 0401
Melbourne VIC 3001  Email: melbourne@fwa.gov.au
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Attachment

I make the following comments to assist you when you next prepare a financial report. You are
not required to take any further action in respect of the report lodged.

Operating Report
Membership of Committee of Management

The operating report contained a list of office holders as at the end of the financial year. Please
note the operating report is required to contain the name of each person who has been a
member of the committee of management of the reporting unit at any time during the reporting
period, and the period for which he or she held such a position — refer to regulation 159(c) Fair
Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009.

Trustee of superannuation entity

Subsection 254(2)(d) of the Act requires details of any officer or member of the reporting unit who
is a trustee, or a director of a company that is a trustee, of a superannuation entity or an exempt
public sector superannuation scheme to be provided in the operating report ‘where a criterion for
the officer or member being the trustee or director is that the officer or member is an officer or
member of a registered organisation’.

If no officers or members of the reporting unit is a trustee of a superannuation entity, the
preferred wording to satisfy s.254(2)(d) is:

‘No officer or member of the reporting unit holds a position as a trustee or director of a
superannuation entity or exempt public sector superannuation scheme where the criterion
for holding such position is that they are an officer or member of an organisation.’

Right of members to resign

Subsection 254(2)(c) of the Act requires the operating report to ‘give details’ of the right of
members to resign from the reporting unit under section 174 of the Act. This requirement may be
met by the inclusion of a statement that a member has the right to resign and a reference to the
relevant rule, which makes such provision. Alternatively, the complete text of the relevant
resignation rule may be reproduced in the report. It would appear in this case that rule 17 of the
Organisation’s Rules is applicable.

Old legislative references
The following documents in the financial report contains old legislative and other references:

Reference to ‘Industrial Registrar’, the ‘RAO Schedule’ and ‘RAO Regulations’ where appearing
in the Committee of Management statement should properly refer to the ‘General Manager, Fair
Work Australia’, ‘Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009’ and ‘Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Regulations 2009’ respectively.

Reference to ‘Schedule 1 (RAO Schedule) of the Workplace Relations Act 1996’ and ‘Workplace
Relations Act 1996’ where appearing in the Audit Report should properly refer to the ‘Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009’

Reference to ‘Workplace Relations Act 1996 (RAO Schedule)’ appearing in note 1 of the notes to
the financial statements should properly refer to the ‘Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act
2009'.

Could the Branch ensure that future reports contain the correct references.
Documents not lodged with FWA within 14 days of meeting

The documents were presented to a General Meeting of Members on 30 April 2011 but were not
lodged with Fair Work Australia until 7 November 2011.

In future financial years the documents should be lodged with FWA within 14 days of the meeting
at which they were presented - see s.268 of the Act.



From: Peter Clisby

To: DONNELLAN, Kevin

Subject: RE: FR2008/624, FR2009/10300 & FR2010/2897 - Financial years ended 31 December 2008, 2009 & 2010 - Australian
Education Union, Northern Territory Branch

Date: Tuesday, 20 December 2011 12:52:08 PM

Hi Kevin,

| hope that your break went well and that the festive season treats you kindly.
While you were on leave | did contact Eve and | believe we negotiated a resolution to this ongoing problem.

| have forwarded new Committee of Management statements with the financial reports to your office.
These have also been placed on the AEU NT website and the Committee of Management Statements were
published in our newsletter, The Territory Educator, sent to all sub branches to be given to members ( a
copy of this can also be found on our website).

Further | have assured Eve that the AEU NT will follow the timeline forwarded to me by yourself in 2012.
This should ensure that this problem does not arise again.

| have spoken to our Membership Officer, Ms Robyn Tilbury, who maintains our financial records and we
have put in place the new timeline ready for 2012.

| have accessed the FWA website to verify that the documents are now in place but | cannot get to that
section. | assume that your office is still experiencing difficulties with your site.

If you could contact me to discuss this either today, on my mobile, or from the gth January 2012 it would be
appreciated.

Regards
Peter

Peter Clisby
Secretary AEU-NT

Telephone 08 8948 5399
Mobile 0408 120 010

Email: secretary@aeunt.org.au website: www.aeunt.org.au

Australian Education Union NT Branch
Registered Office: Unit 3, 8 Totem Rd
Coconut Grove NT 0810

Postal: PO Box 41863, Casuarina NT 0811

The information contained in this message and any attachments may be
confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege, public

interest or legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended

recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or any attachments

is unauthorized. If you have received this document in error, please advise

the sender.Views expressed herein are the sender's and not those of the Australian
Education Union - Northern Territory Branch unless specifically stated. No
representation or warranty is given that attached files are free of viruses

or other defects. The recipient assumes all responsibility for any loss or

damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of any attached files.
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From: Peter Clisby

To: ANDERSON, Eve

Cc: DONNELLAN, Kevin

Subject: 2008 2009 2010 Committe of Management Statements
Date: Wednesday, 16 November 2011 12:45:00 AM
Attachments: NOVEMBER EXEC MINUTES FORMAT.doc

08. 09 10 Committee Statements.pdf

Dear Eve,

Please find attached the minutes of our November meeting and the signed Committee of
Management statements for 2008, 2009 and 2010 as discussed in our recent conversation.

| will telephone you soon to discuss further actions.

Regards
Peter

Peter Clisby
Secretary AEU-NT

Telephone 08 8948 5399
Mobile 0408 120010

Email: secretary@aeunt.org.au website: www.aeunt.org.au

Australian Education Union NT Branch
Registered Office: Unit 3, 8 Totem Rd
Coconut Grove NT 0810

Postal: PO Box 41863, Casuarina NT 0811

The information contained in this message and any attachments may be
confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege, public

interest or legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended

recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or any attachments

is unauthorized. If you have received this document in error, please advise

the sender.Views expressed herein are the sender's and not those of the Australian
Education Union - Northern Territory Branch unless specifically stated. No
representation or warranty is given that attached files are free of viruses

or other defects. The recipient assumes all responsibility for any loss or

damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of any attached files.

Information from ESET Smart Security, version of virus signature
database 6629 (20111114)

The message was checked by ESET Smart Security.

http://www.eset.com
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 AGENDA

TO:
AEU-NT Executive


FROM:
Full Time Officers


DATE:
10/11/2011                                              REF: TBA

SUBJECT:
AEU-NT EXECUTIVE Meeting 10th  and 11th November, 2011

AGENDA OF NOVEMBER EXECUTIVE MEETING

Held Thursday 10th November,  2011

3/8 Totem Rd Coconut Grove


Attendees: Peter Clisby, Stephen Pelizzo, Rachel Helliwell, Annette Hill, Paula Thornton, Melanie Murad-Baldwin, Grace Hooper, Cassandra Brown, Glynis Winslade, Marilyn Feneley, Rosie Lawrence, Murray Waycott, Martin Griffin, Peter Hardcastle

Proxies:  Matthew Cranitch proxy given to Peter Clisby


   Adam Lampe proxy given to Stephen Pelizzo


   Jodie Clegg proxy given to Peter Clisby for Finance Committee meeting

Meeting convened:    0830 a.m.


Apologies:  Matthew Cranitch arriving noon on Thursday 10th November, 2011


       Adam Lampe 


Jodie Clegg arrived 10:00am

Matthew arrived 11:45 am

Murray Waycott left meeting @ 2:45 pm


Rosie Lawrence left meeting @ 2:50 pm


Murray Waycott left meeting @ 11:45 am (11/11/11)

Martin Griffin left meeting @ 01:15 pm (11/11/11)


Jodie Clegg left meeting @ 1:50 pm (11/11/11)


Cassandra left meeting@ 2:45 pm (11/11/11)

Rosie Lawrence left meeting @ 3:45 pm (11/11/11)


Motion:


That Nadine Williams be given speaking rights for this meeting.


Moved: Stephen Pelizzo


Seconded: Peter Hardcastle


Carried: Unanimously


Minutes 


1.1 August Executive Minutes


Motion:  “That this Executive accept that these minutes are a true and accurate record.” 


Moved: Annette Hill

Seconded: Martin Griffin

Carried: Unanimously

Abst: 1 (10/11/11)

1.2 Business Arising

2.0 Priority Issues

2.1 CT5/CT6 (10/11/11)

2.2         Sub-Committees/Action Groups


FWA – Financial/operating reports 2010,2009,2008


  Peter Clisby verbal report (10/11/11)


  Motion:


That this AEU Executive approves the committee of management statement              2008 as an accurate statement that instructs the secretary to sign and submit this document to FWA.



 Moved: Annette



 Seconded: Peter Clisby



 Carried



 Abst: 1



 Motion:


That this AEU Executive approves the committee of management statement     2009 as an accurate statement that instructs the secretary to sign and submit this document to FWA.



Moved: Annette



Seconded: Peter Clisby



Carried 



Abst: 1



Motion:


That this AEU  NT Executive approves the committee of management statement    2010 as an accurate statement that instructs the secretary to sign and submit this document to FWA.



Moved: Annette



Seconded: Peter Clisby



Carried



Abst: 1

2.3         Flexible School Year – Trial  (10/11/11)


  Procedural motion


  Moved into committee for 10 minutes



  Moved into committee for  a further 10 minutes



  Motion:

That this AEU NT Executive oppose the concept of “flexible school year”   unless employees are given input from all stakeholders in the service delivery of Education about the implications and consultation with all community members and service providers in the wider community.


Moved: Grace Hooper


Seconded: Melanie Murad-Baldwin


Carried



Motion:


That this AEU NT Executive request the FTOs to seek a guarantee from DET that if the flexible year trial, or subsequent incarnations, is implemented then the accommodation portion of FOILS is adjusted in line with the costs at the time of the entitlement being accessed.


Moved: Grace Hooper

Seconded: Annette Hill

Carried

Against: 1

Motion:


That this AEU NT Executive request the FTOs to lobby DET to ensure that no further “flexible year” trials are considered until a thorough statistical analysis by an independant third party including consultation with the AEU NT  of the Gunbalunya trial is completed and published. 



Moved: Grace Hooper




Seconded: Melanie Murad-Baldwin




Carried



Motion:


That this AEU NT Executive requires DET to demonstrate all relevant stakeholders (eg: NTOEC) have been consulted and fully informed of this concept, of the extended/flexible school year at Gunbalunya, prior to the AEUNT supporting this concept. 

Moved: Martin Griffin


Seconded: Marilyn Feneley


Carried


Abst: 2


3.0
Reports


3.1         Reports from Officers

3.1.1 Treasurer’s Report


Motion:

That this AEU NT Executive supports providing legal assistance to CA



Moved: Stephen Pelizzo


Seconded: Peter Clisby



Carried unanimously

3.1.2 Full-Time Officers Reports


3.1.2.1      Presidents Report  (10/11/11)

3.1.2.2      Secretarys Report


3.1.2.3      Organisers Report


3.1.3 TAFE Officer 


3.1.4 Indigenous Officer  

Verbal report from Cassandra Brown

Motion:


That this AEU NT Executive requests the FTOs to research what happens with the data entered by Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders on DET proformas.


Moved:  Cassandra Brown

Seconded: Melanie Murad-Baldwin

Carried

Procedural motion


Moved into committee for ten minutes


Motion:


That this AEU NT Executive to discuss the possibility of Cassandra Brown with Selena Uibo travel across the NT to meet indigenous and prospective  members and members in general to promote membership and offer face to face support for members.

Moved: Melanie Murad-Baldwin


Seconded: Cassandra Brown


Lapsed

3.1.5 Womens Officer (Safe at Home, Safe at Work)  (10/11/11)

Motion:

   (Insert Motion)

3.2
Invited Guests

3.2.1
 Dr Chris Burns MLA - Minister for Education  (10/11/11)

3.2.2
 Selena Uibo/Cassandra Brown


3.3       Regional Council Reports / Sub-branch Reports


3.3.1 Alice Springs Region 

Verbal report from Annette Hill

Motion: That the AEU NT Executive endorse the motion from the AEU NT Alice Springs Regional Council as follows; We oppose the discontinuing of the ILC (Indigenous Language and Culture) Program at Mt Allan School. We have had the support of the Officer from DET Alice Springs Office for many years but the position is to be discontinued at the end of the School year. Aboriginal members of the community are angry that the DET is taking this action and the union should support us in writing to the Federal Minister, Peter Garrett and the NT Minister for Education to protest at cutting our language and culture program.

Moved: Rachel Helliwell

Seconded: Paula Thornton

Carried


Motion :


That this AEU NT Executive meeting request the FTOs to present a case,electronically or in person to Dr Chris Burns for allocation of Teacher Librarians in all schools whose duties will wholly address duties of a Teacher Librarian


Moved: Annette Hill


Seconded: Paula Thornton


Carried


Abst: 2


Motion:

That this AEU NT Executive seeks from the FTOs clarification from TRB and DET on legal status of and the use of and implementation of Lesson Observations which have been introduced in some workplaces.  A response would be welcome as soon as possible before the end of Term 4, 2011.


Moved: Paula Thornton


Seconded: Annette Hill

Carried


Motion:


That this AEU NT Executive asks the FTOs to request from DHLGNR? DET and DCI a written response regarding the concerns forwarded and specific to Nyirripi’s teacher housing situation including specific, relevant and official documentation to allow for planning for the 2012 teach year.


Moved: Annette Hill


Seconded:Paula Thornton


Carried


That this AEU NT Eexc requests the FTOs to ask DET to provide behaviour management support to students with extreme behaviours. For example, the PLC has been disbanded at CMS while Gateways is provided at the CSC. The PLC is going to the primary schools next year. This leaves CMS with no support for students with extreme behaviours.


Moved Rachel Helliwell


Seconded Paula Thornton


Carried


3.3.2 Arnhem Region 

Verbal report from Grace Hooper

Verbal report from Martin Griffin

Motion:


That this AEU NT Executive requests the FTOs to engage DET in formulating a new policy giving clear guidelines on the closing of schools during powercuts.


Moved: Martin Griffin

Seconded: Grace Hooper

Carried

Motion:

That this AEU NT Executive requests the FTOs to meet with DET management and ask to see evidence data from consultations with communities on the draft literacy policy for students with English as an additional language (EAL).  Furthermore that the AEU NT continue the fight to reinstate the status of bilingual education in the NT.


Moved: Grace Hooper

Seconded: Martin Griffin

Carried

3.3.3 Barkly Region

Report handed in by Melanie Murad-Baldwin

3.3.4 Darwin Region


Verbal report from Peter Clisby

3.3.5 Katherine Region


Verbal report from Peter Clisby

3.3.6 Palmerston and Rural Region

Verbal report from Peter Hardcastle

3.4       Reports from Advisory Bodies

3.4.1 TRB  (10/11/11)

Procedural Motion:


Moved into committee for ten minutes


Motion:


That this AEU NT Executive endorse Peter Clisby as AEU delegate for the professional conduct reference committee of the TRB.


Moved: Peter Hardcastle


Seconded: Matthew Cranitch


Carried


Abst: 1


3.4.2 Unions NT

Verbal report from Peter Clisby


Motion:


That this AEU NT Executive donates $100.00 to APHEDA to support their current fundraising campaign.

Moved: Grace Hooper

Seconded: Peter Hardcastle


Carried


3.4.3 NTBOS


4.0                    General Business

4.1        Special Needs Sub Committee

4.2        91/38

Verbal report from Matthew Cranitch


Procedural motion


Moved into committee for 15 minutes


4.3        AEU-NT Training


4.3.1  Training Timetable

4.4       TRB – Peter Clisby verbal report  (10/11/11)

4.5        Teach for Australia – Peter Clisby verbal report  (10/11/11)

    Procedural Motion:



Moved into committee for ten minutes 


Carried  


Procedural Motion:


Moved into committee for ten minutes



Carried



Motion:


That this AEU NT executive extends an invitation to TFA associates to join the AEU NT However this executive continues to maintain our strong opposition to the program.


Moved: Glynis


Seconded: Paula


Carried

4.6  Performance Management

4.7        Selection Panels - 

“Use It or Lose It” Memo 26/10/11

4.8        Clause 57 Teachers & Educators Agreement 2010 -2013 

Procedural Motion: That Executive move into committee for 10 minutes. 

Moved: Melanie Murad-Baldwin

Carried


Motion:


That this AEU NT Executive authorises the FTOs to request from DET the    process that staff could follow if they believe they are worse off under as per Clause 57.4 to ensure that they will not be worse off.


Moved: Grace Hooper


Seconded: Melanie Murad-Baldwin



Carried

4.9         O H & S – Mark Crossin


  Verbal report given by Mark Crossin

4.10   Work Well Live Fit 

4.11   Satellite Reimbursement 


4.12   Remote Schools Project update – Reference 5.16 August Executive

4.13   O H & S Power cuts – Martin Griffin


4.14   ACTU Campaign – Insecure work


  Procedural motion

  Moved into committee for 10 minutes


  Motion:

That this AEU NT Executive participate fully in the ACTU Independant inquiry   into Insecure Work now and ensure:


1. We include CDEP and other school casual employees


2. AO and AT staff in all schools who are casual


3. Short term teacher contract employees


4. CDU & Biite employees 


And that the AEU NT publicises this widely in the media.  E.g. call for submissions from members and non-members in DET, VET


Moved: Paula Thornton


Seconded: Glynis Winslade


Carried

4.15   2012 Campaign/EBA

4.16   DET Investigations

  Motion: 


That this AEU NT Executive direct the FTOs to convey to DET  Executive our         disapproval and disappointment with the continuing use of Mr Roger Newman as an investigative consultant.


Moved: Grace Hooper


Seconded: Stephen Pelizzo


Carried


4.17   End and Start of School year dates

  Addressed in 4.8

4.18   Bron Sims


  Motion:

  That this AEU NT Executive publish a memoriam, in the NT News and    Centralian Advocate.


Moved: Peter Clisby


Seconded: Stephen Pelizzo


Carried


4.19   Principals Survey


4.20    AOB

Thankyou to Stephen Pelizzo and Wendy Pelizzo for end of year dinner.

Meeting concluded at 4:40 p.m.


5.0  Reading Folder (FRF)`
this is new in that it is material that you may be interested in but it is big in volume and only some may wish to see it.  This Folder will be available at Exec for your information and if you wish bedtime reading.

� EMBED PBrush ���
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Australian Education Union: Committee Of Management Statement 2010

On 11/11/11 the Committee of Management of the Australian Education Union - Northern Territory Branch passed

the following resolution in relation to the general purpose financial report (GPFR) of the reporting unit for the

financial year ended 31/12/10:

The Committee of Management declares in relation to the GPFR that in its opinion:

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

the financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards;

the financial statements and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the General Manager of Fair Work
Australia;

the financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the financial performance, financial position
and cash flows of the reporting wunit for the financial year to which they relate;

there are reasonable grounds to believe that the reporting unit will be able to pay its debts as and when they
become due and payable;

during the financial year to which the GPFR relates and since the end of that year:

(i) meetings of the committee of management were held in accordance with the rules of the
organisation including the rules of a branch concerned; and

(i) the financial affairs of the reporting unit have been managed in accordance with the rules of the
organisation including the rules of a branch concerned; and

(iii) the financial records of the reporting unit have been kept and maintained in accordance with the Fair

Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the Fair Work (Registered Organisations)
Regulations 2009; and

no recovery of wages activity from which the reporting unit derived revenues was undertaken during the
financial year.

-

Signature: //// 0/ B

Name: Peter Clisby, Secretary
For the Committee of Management of the Australian Education Union - Northern Territory Branch

Date: 11/11/11





Australian Education Union: Committee Of Management Statement 2009

On 11/11/11 the Committee of Management of the Australian Education Union - Northern Territory Branch passed

the following resolution in relation to the general purpose financial report (GPFR) of the reporting unit for the
financial year ended 31/12/09:

The Committee of Management declares in relation to the GPFR that in its opinion:

(a)
(b)

(c)

(e)

the financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards;

the financial statements and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the General Manager of Fair Work
Australia;

the financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the financial performance, financial position
and cash flows of the reporting unit for the financial year to which they relate;

there are reasonable grounds to believe that the reporting unit will be able to pay its debts as and when they
become due and payable;

during the financial year to which the GPFR relates and since the end of that year:

(i) meetings of the committee of management were held in accordance with the rules of the
organisation including the rules of a branch concerned; and

(ii) the financial affairs of the reporting unit have been managed in accordance with the rules of the
organisation including the rules of a branch concerned; and

(iii) the financial records of the reporting unit have been kept and maintained in accordance with the Fair
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the Fair Work (Registered Organisations)
Regulations 2009; and

no recovery of wages activity from which the reporting unit derived revenues was undertaken during the
financial year.

Signature: //4//‘{7 '
Name: Peter Clisby, Secretary

For the Committee of Management of the Australian Education Union - Northern Territory Branch

Date: 11/11/11





Australian Education Union: Committee Of Management Statement 2008

On 11/11/11 the Committee of Management of the Australian Education Union - Northern Territory Branch passed

the following resolution in relation to the general purpose financial report (GPFR) of the reporting unit for the
financial year ended 31/12/08:

The Committee of Management declares in relation to the GPFR that in its opinion:

(@)
(b)
(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

the financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards;
the financial statements and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the Industrial Registrar;

the financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the financial performance, financial position
and cash flows of the reporting wunit for the financial year to which they relate;

there are reasonable grounds to believe that the reporting unit will be able to pay its debts as and when they
become due and payable;

during the financial year to which the GPFR relates and since the end of that vyear:

(i) meetings of the committee of management were held in accordance with the rules of the
organisation including the rules of a branch concerned; and

(ii) the financial affairs of the reporting unit have been managed in accordance with the rules of the
organisation including the rules of a branch concerned; and

(iii) the financial records of the reporting unit have been kept and maintained in accordance with the
RAQ Schedule and the RAO Regulations; and

no recovery of wages activity from which the reporting unit derived revenues was undertaken during the
financial year.

2777
-]
Signature: %%/47 .

Name: Peter Clisby, Secretaryy
For the Committee of Management of the Australian Education Union - Northern Territory Branch

Date: 11/11/11






Australian Education Union: Comi tee Of Management Statement 2010

On 11/11/11 the Committee of Management of the Australian Education Union - Northern Territory Branch passed

the following resolution in relation to the general purpose financial report (GPFR) of the reporting unit for the

financial year ended 31/12/10:

The Committee of Management declares in relation to the GPFR that in its opinion;

(a)
(b}

(c)

(d)

()

the financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards;
the financial statements and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the General Manager of Fair Work
Australia;
the financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the financial performance, financial position
and cash flows of the reporting unit for the financial year to which they relate;
there are reasonable grounds to believe that the reporting unit will be able to pay its debts as and when they
become due and payable;
during the financial year to which the GPFR relates and since the end of that vyear
(i) meetings of the committee of management were held in accordance with the rules of the
organisation inctuding the rules of a branch concerned; and
(i} the financial affairs of the reporting unit have been managed in accordance with the rules of the
organisation including the rules of a branch concerned; and
(i) the financial records of the reporting unit have been kept and maintained in accordance with the Fair
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the Fair Work (Registered Organisations)
Regulations 2009; and
no recovery of wages activity from which the reporting unit derived revenues was undertaken during the
financial year.
Signature:
Name: Pet

For the Committee of Management of the Australian Education Union - Northern Territory Branch

Date: 11/11/11



From: Peter Clisby

To: DONNELLAN, Kevin

Subject: AEUNT 2010 statements

Date: Monday, 7 November 2011 6:12:52 PM
Attachments: Financial 2010.pdf

2010 Annual conference minutes.pdf
Desianated officer Certificate 2010.pdf

Hi Kevin,

| apologise again for this delay.

Please find attached the financial report as put to our annual conference in May this year. It
contains our Committee of Management Statement . Separately attached is the Annual
Conference minutes which indicate acceptance of this report.

Finally there is a Designated Officer report.

Now these documents do not actually have dates that contradict the requirements of the act
but we have been following the same procedures so in fact the timing was still out.

| know we have discussed this before Kevin but | would like to get the 2008,2009 and 2010
documents right this year and published on your website.

The problem is that the Auditor has signed the Audit report before receiving the Committee of
Management Statement. Attempts have been made by Adam Lampe, previous secretary, to
address this by preparing revised operating reports and submitting them.

We have an Executive meeting this coming Thursday 10" Nov and Friday 11t Nov.
There has been no suggestion of any impropriety by the Union or its Officers.

Is it possible that having now provided our Auditor with copies of the 2008, 2009 and 2010
Committee of Management Statements that we can resolve this by having him issue new
Auditor statement for each year in which he acknowledges that he has received and
considered the Committee of Management Statements?

These new Auditor statements can be received by the Committee at its meeting this week.

In forwarding the new statements to you | will indicate when the financial documents were
made available to members, the fact that they still are available on our web site and that they
will be informed of the new auditor statement(s) which will also be available on the web site.

I know that you have previously indicated that we should hold two meetings to resolve this
issue. | find this very difficult to explain and to organise. The Committee of management has a
very full and urgent agenda.

Given that we are not trying to alter in a substantial way any of the financial records or the
reporting to members that has occurred | would hope that my proposal is acceptable.

If this is acceptable | would like to make sure that the new Auditor Statement is acceptable.
Could you advise me as to how the Auditor needs to change the 2010 Statement for instance?


mailto:secretary@aeunt.org.au
mailto:Kevin.Donnellan@fwa.gov.au
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Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Committee's Report
For the year ended 31 December 2010

Your committee members submit the financial accounts of the Australian Education Union N.T,
Branch for the financial year ended 31 December 2010.

Committee Members

The names of committee members for the financial year ended 31 December 2010 are-

Rod Smith

David Armnold
Adam Lampe
Stephen Nimmo
Gerry McKeegan
Susan Stanaway
Cassandra Brown
Olga Scholes
Paula Thornton
Rachel Helliwell
Martin Griffin
Melanie Baldwin
Glynis Winslade
Peter Hardcastle
Grace Hooper
Katrina Bartholomew
lodie Clegg
Stephen Pelizzo
Muiray Waycoti

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the association during the financial year were: union activities for teachers
in the NT.

Significant Changes
No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.

Operating Result
The number of members at 31 December 2010 was 2,051 (2009 - 1980).

The number of employees at 31 December 2010 was 5 (2009 - 4.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.





Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Committee's Report
For the year ended 31 December 2010

The profit from ordinary activities of the Branch amounted to

Year ended Year ended
31 December
2010 PrevYearEnd
$ $
163,492 248,903

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee on :

o

Matthew Cranitch

President
Peter tﬁisby e V
Secretary

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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AUSTRALIAN EDUCATION UNION NT BRANCH

Independent audit report
To the members of Australian Education Union NT Branch

Scope
The financial report and the Branch’s responsibility

The financial report is a general purpose report comprising the Committee’s Report,
Statement by Members of the Management Committee, Statement of Financial
Performance, Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Cash Flows and
accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements for the Australian Education Union
NT Branch (“the Branch”) for the year ended 31 December 2010.

The Branch is responsible for preparing a financial report that presents fairly the
financial position and performance of the Branch, and that complies with Accounting
Standards and other mandatory financial reporting requirement in Australia and
relevant provisions of Part 3 of Chapter 8 of Schedule 1 (RAO Schedule) of the
Workplace Relations Act 1996. This includes responsibility for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records and internal controls that are designed to prevent and
detect fraud and error, and for the accounting policies and accounting estimates
inherent in the financial report.

Audit approach

We have conducted an independent audit of the financial report in order to express an
opinion on it to the members of the Branch. Our audit was conducted in accordance
with Australian Auditing Standards in order to provide reasonable assurance as to
whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. The nature of an audit is
influenced by factors such as the use of professional judgment, selective testing, the
inherent limitations of internal control, and the availability of persuasive rather than
conclusive evidence. Therefore, an audit cannot guarantee that all material
misstatements have been detected.

We performed procedures to assess whether in all material respects the financial
report presents fairly, in accordance with Accounting Standards and other mandatory
financial reporting requirements in Australia and relevant provisions of the Workplace
Relations Act 1996, a view which is consistent with our understanding of the Branch
and its financial position, and of its performance as represented by the results of its
operations and cash flows.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
ABN 55 024 660 252
Suite 15, 1st Floor Paspalis Centrepoint 48-50 Smith St Mall, Darwin 0800
GPO Box 3770, Darwin, Northern Territory Australia 0801

Tel: (08) 8981 5585 Fax (08) 8981 5586
reception@barryhansen.com.au






AUSTRALIAN EDUCATION UNION NT BRANCH

Independent audit report to the members of the Australian Education Union NT
Branch (con’t)

We formed our audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which included:

" examining, on a test basis, information to provide evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial reports; and

" assessing the appropriateness of the accounting policies and
disclosures used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by the committee.

While we considered the effectiveness of management’s internal controls over
financial reporting when determining the nature and extent of our procedures, our
audit was not designed to provide assurance on internal controls.

We performed procedures to assess whether the substance of business transactions
was accurately reflected in the financial report. These and our other procedures did
not include consideration or judgment of the appropriateness or reasonableness of the
business plans or strategies adopted by the Branch or management.

Independence

We are independent of the Branch, and have met the independence requirements of
Australian professional ethical pronouncements.

Audit Opinion

In our opinion the general purpose financial report of the Australian Education Union
NT Branch for the year ended 31 December 2010 is presented fairly, in accordance
with applicable Australian Accounting Standards and the requirements imposed by
Part 3 of Chapter 8 of Schedule 1 (RAO Schedule) of the Workplace Relations Act
1996.

%
Gttt A
Barry Hansen Date: 59 ﬂZi@f.’Z 2o /!

Registered Company Auditor
Darwin





Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Statement by Members of the Management Committee
For the year ended 31 December 2010

[n the opinion of the Committee the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial
Statements, which comprise the General Purpose Financial Report (GPFR) of the Australian
Education Union N.T. Branch:

(a) The financial statements and notes are in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards,
mandatory professional reporting requirements and other authoritative pronouncements of the
Australian Accounting Standards Board;

(b) The financial statements and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the Industrial
Registrar;

(¢) The financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the financial performance,
financial position and cash flowsof the reporting unit for the financial year to which they relate;

(d) There are reasonable grounds to believe that the reporting unit will be able to pay its debts as
and when they become payable;

(e) During the financial year to which the GPFR relates and since the end of that year:

(i) meetings of the committee of management were held in accordance with the rules of the
organisation including the rules of a branch concerned; and

(ii) the financial affairs of the reporting unit have been managed in accordance with the rules of the
organisation including the rules of a branch concerned; and

(iii) the financial records of the reporting unit have been kept and maintained in accordance with the
RAO Schedule and the RAO Regulations; and

(iv) where the organisation consists of two or more reporting units, the financial records of the
reporting unit have been kept, as far as practicable, in a consistent manner to each of the other
reporting units of the organisation; and

(v) the information sought in any request of a member of the reporting unit or a Registrar duly
made under section 272 of the RAO Schedule has been furnished to the member or Registrar;
and

(vi) there has been compliance with any for inspection of financial records made by the
Commission under section 273 of the RAO Schedule.

() There were no wage recovery activities undertaken during the reporting period.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on
behalf of the Committee by:

7

Matthew Cranitch
President

Peter Clisby
Secretary

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.





Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
5 3

income
Advertising 1,121 2,523
Donations 100
Interest received 46,180 34,196
Campaign levies 193
Conference income 3,091 909
Membership fees 1,697,821 1,017,529
Other income i09 80
Profit on sale of property, plant, equip (4,524) (94)
Rebates and refunds 3,700 10,814
Body Corporate income 1,598
DET Relief teacher funding 27311
Total income 1,149,197 1,093,460
Expenses
Advertising and promotion 3,342 1,242
AEU expenses 18,857 16,980
Affiliation fees 8,768 8.576
Audit fees 6,200 4.200
Bank Fees And Charges 9,349 9,336
Body Corporate expenses 2,479
Capitation fees 47,699 62,366
Cleaning/rubbish removal 527 547
Committee expenses 56,399 63,578
Computer expenses 8,092 4,613
Conference/seminar costs 63,654 93,309
Depreciation - plant 12,489 12,160
Donations 954 3,029
Entertainment 338
Equipment - minor 810
Fringe benefits tax 10,592 4,005
Hire/rent of Plant & Equipment 7.947 6,041
Insurance 12,927 10,362
Legal fees 8,530 7.895

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.





Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
) 3

Light & power 3,777 4,031
Motor vehicle expenses 7,667 5,199
M/V car - Depreciation 13,761 10,821
Office expenses 93 312
Payroll tax 26,352 24,721
Organiser expenses 5,437
Postage & courier 4,276 4,747
Printing & stationery 13,244 12,793
Rates & land taxes 868 1,016
Repairs & maintenance 6,596 3,879
Specific projects 25,033 18,492
Staff training 1,494 386
Sundry expenses 676 6,214
Superannuation 48,712 38,118
Telephone 25,406 18,362
Temporary staff 4,610
Travel & accommodation 13,774 8,521
Wages 500,790 377.395
Total expenses 985,705 844,558
Profit from ordinary activities 163,492 248,903
Other Comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income
Total other comprehensive income
Total Comprehensive Income 163,492 248,903

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.





Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Statement of Financial Position As At 31 December 2010

Noie 2010 2009
3 3

Current Assets

Cash assets 2 1,183,274 043,884

Receivables 3 12,355 11,610

Current tax assets 4 1,867 3,092

Other 13,762

Total Current Assets 1,211,257 958,585
Non-Current Assets

Other financial assets 10 10

Property, plant and equipment 5 388,820 411,022

Total Non-Current Assets 388,830 411,032

Total Assets 1,600,087 1,369,617
Current Liabilities

Payables 6 6,993 7,813

Current tax liabilities 7 10,138 7,138

Provisions 8 83,990 43,761

Total Current Liabilities 101,121 58,712
Non-Current Liabilities

Provisions 8 74,366 49,798

Total Non-Current Liabilities 74,366 49,798

Total Liabilities 175,488 108,510

Net Assets 1,424,600 1,261,107
Equity

Retained profits 1,424,600 1,261,107

Total Members' Funds 1,424,600 1,261,107

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
3 8

Cash Flow From Operating
Activities
Receipts from customers 1,106,796 1,050,433
Payments to Suppliers and employees (905,014) (815,767)
Interest received 46,180 34,196
Net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities 247,962 268,863
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Sale of property plant & equipment 14,557
Purchase of property plant & equipment (8,572) (58,620)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing
activities (8,572) (44,063}
Net increase (decrease) in cash held 239,390 224,800
Cash at the beginning of the year 943,884 719,084
Cash at the end of the year 1,183,274 943,884

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.





Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009

Reconciliation Of Cash
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows,
cash includes cash on hand and in banks and
investments in money market instruments, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts.
Cash at the end of the year as shown in the
statement of cash flows is reconciled to the
related items in the balance sheet as follows:
Cash at bank - NAB 138,963 125,039
Cash at bank - Investment a/c 500,000 250,000
Cash at bank - Cash Maximiser a/c 544,211 568,744
Cash on hand 100 100

1,183,274 943,884

Reconciliation Of Net Cash Provided By/Used In Operating Activities To
Net Profit

Operating profit (loss) after tax 163,492 248,903
Depreciation 26,250 22,981
(Profit) / Loss on sale of property, plant and

equipment 4,524 94

Changes in assets and liabilities net of effects of
purchases and disposals of controlled entities:

(Increase) decrease in trade and term debtors (745) {8,926)
(Increase) decrease in prepayments (13,762)

Increase (decrease) in trade creditors and accruals (820) 4,499

Increase (decrease) in employee entitlements 64,797 {1,630)
Increase (decrease) in sundry provisions 4,225 2,941

Net cash provided by operating activities 247,562 268,863

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.





Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with
Accounting Standards and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting
Standards Board and the requirements of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 {RAQ Schedule).

The financial report covers Australian Education Union N.T. Branch as an individual entity.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs and does
not take into account changing money values or, except where stated, current valuations of
non-current assets. Cost is based on the fair values of the consideration given in exchange for assets.

The following is a summary of the material accounting policies adopted by the economic entity in

the preparation of the financial report. The accounting policies have been consistently applied,
unless otherwise stated.

Income tax

The association believes it is exempt from Income Tax.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any
accumulated depreciation.

a) Property

Freehold land and buildings are measured on the fair value basis, being the amount for which an
asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's length transaction.

b) Plant and equipment

The carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually to ensure it is not in excess of
the recoverable amount from those assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of
the expected net cash flows that will be received from the assets employment and subsequent

disposal. The expected net cash flows have not been discounted to present values in determining
the recoverable amounts.

c) Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including buildings and capitalised leased assets, but
excluding freehold land, is depreciated on a straight line basis over their useful lives to
Australian Education Union N.T. Branch commencing from the time the asset is held ready for
use. Properties held for investment purposes are not subject to a depreciation charge. Leasehold

improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the
estimated usefu] lives of the improvements.

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable asset are:

Class of Asset Depreciation
Rate %

Plant and equipment i5-40

Motor vehicles 15-20

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.





Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

Leases

Leases of fixed assets, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of
the asset, but not legal ownership, are transferred to Australian Education Union N.T. Branch are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised recording an asset and a liability equal to
the present value of the minimum lease payments, including any guaranteed residual value.

Leased assets are depreciated on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives where it is
likely that ownership of the asset will be obtained or over the term of the lease. Lease payments are
allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the lease interest expense for the period.

Lease payments under operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the
lessor, are charged as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

Lease incentives under operating leases are recognised as a Hability. Lease payments received
reduce the liability.

Employee entitlements

Provision is made for the liability for employee entitlements arising from services rendered by
cmployees to balance date. Employee entitlements expected to be settled within one year together
with entitlements arising from wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave which will be settled
after one year, have been measured at their nominal amount. Other employee entitlements payable

later than one year have been measured at the present value of the estimated future cash out flows to
be made for those entitlements.

Contributions are made by Australian Education Union N.T. Branch to an employee superannuation
fund and are charged as expenses when incurred.

Cash

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand and in all call deposits

with banks or financial institutions, investments in money market instruments maturing within Jess
than two months, net of bank overdrafts.

Information to be Provided to Members or
Registrar

L. A member of a reporting unit, or a Registrar, may apply to the reporting unit for specified

prescribed information in relation to the reporting unit to be made available to the person making the
application.

2. The application must be in writing and must specify the period within which, and the manner in
which, the information is to be made available. The period must not be less than 14 days after the
application is given to the reporting unit.

3. A reporting unit must comply with an application made under sub-section 1.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.





Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Note 2: Cash assets
Bank accounts:
Cash at bank - NAB 138,963 125,039
Cash at bank - Investment a/c 500,000 250,000
Cash at bank - Cash Maximiser a/c 544211 568,744
Other cash items:
Cash on hand 100 100
1,183,274 943,884
Note 3: Receivables
Current
Trade debtors 12,355 11,610
12,355 11,610
Note 4: Tax Assets
Current
Input tax credit conirol account 1,867 3,092
1,867 3,002

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.





Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Note 5: Property, Plant and Equipment
Buildings:
- At cost 320,389 320,389
320,389 320,389
Plant and equipment:
- At cost 77.152 76,712
- Less: Accumulated depreciation (58,673) (49,794)
18,477 26,918
Motor vehicles:
- At cost 86,617 86,617
- Less: Accurnulated depreciation {36,663) (22,902)
49,954 63,715
388,820 411,022
Note 8: Payables
Unsecured:
- Trade creditors 6,993 7,813
6,993 7,813
6,993 7,813
Note 7: Tax Liabilities
Current
Amounts withheld from salary and wages 10,138 7,138
10,138 7,138

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.





Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Note 8: Provisions
Current
Employee entitlements® 83,990 43,761
83,990 43,761
Mon Current
Employee entitlements* 74,366 49,798
74,366 49,798
* Aggregate employee entitlements liability 158,356 93,559

There were 5 employces at the end of the year

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.






AEU NT 2011 Conference
Agenda

Venue: Katherine — Knotts Crossing Resort

AEU-NT Branch Conference

30" April and 1 May REF: 030511032
Business Agenda

Present: See list of Conference Delegates attached

Apologies:

1. Minutes of 2010 Conference
2. Business arising

3. Office Reports
3.1 President’s report

7

3.2 Secretary's report

t

1

3.3  Treasur

4.
Katherine "
Arnhem

5. Committee rep

5.1 Unions NT

5.2 NT Board of Studies

5.3 Federal Executive

5.4 Principals

5.5 TAFE

5.6 TRB

5.7 Early Childhood Committee





6.0 General Business
6.1 Motions on notice
6.2 UCA 2010

7.0 Other Conference Business

Saturday 30" April
Day 1 of Conference

0845 Registration
Credentials

Welcome to Country - May Rosa
0915 General Housekeeping: AEU

Welcome & report: AEU NT Presi'dé'_ifl__jg_ .

0930 Angelo Gavrielatos
AEU Federal President .

;'j_inutes of 2010 conference as a true and

Seconded: Paula;
Carried

- Business arising

- Reports
Motion: That this AEU-NT Conference note that an Ethics Committee report was tabled and that all
reports other than the Katherine Regional Council, Unions NT and TRB repaorts be taken as read.
Moved: Peter Clisby '
Seconded: Rachel Helliwell

Procedural Motion: That this motion be deferred until after lunch.
Moved: Grace Hooper
Carried





Original Motion carried Unanimously

Treasurers Report.

Motion: That this AEU-NT Conference accepts the Auditors Report for the year ending December
2010.

Moved: Stephen Pelizzo

Seconded: Rachel Helliwell

Carried

Motion: That this AEU-NT Conference agrees that Nadine Williams, Organiser Alice Springs, he
granted speaking rights at all sessions of this conference.
Moved: Peter Clisby

Seconded: Rachel Helliwell

Carried Unanimously

- Business arising

1030 Acknowledgement of Conference Spoﬁg" s
- Introduce Teachers H'é:_é|fh--._3_epresentati{}e:

1035 Morning tea provided
1100
1215
1230
1315
1500
1515 Working Groups
1. Housing
2. Violence in schools
3. Indigenous education
4, 91/38 CTS Barrier
1630 Conclude
1900 Dinner -

at the Knotts Crossing Resort Restaurant





Sunday 1** May
Day 2 of Conference

URGENCY MOTIONS
That this AEU-NT Conference condemns DET for a lack of support and for not following protocol

following the death of a teacher at Kalkaringi School. Staff, colleagues and community members
were shocked and distressed by the manner in which her health and subsequent death was handled

by the Principal and DET senior officers and demand a proper investigation and counselling for all
staff affected.

Maoved: Elizabeth Jones
Seconded: Christine Rheuben
Urgency accepted

Carried Unanimously

That this AEU-NT Conference direct the FTO’s to Iobby'bzﬁ to obtain a guarantee't:fia:t all staff are
paid within a maximum period of 3 week blf___gommencing"thglr teaching duties at any school in the
Moved: Wayne McGillivray
Seconded: Amie Kinnane:
Urgency accepted :
Carried Unanimously

estaiifjsh the involvement of the AEU-NT in fair and
':'t]g'ﬁ'ond to be introduced in January 2012.

‘Bernie Gleeson
Seconded: N

Carried Unanimou

That this AEU-NT Conferen; ects the FTO’s to formally communicate with the relevant education
unions in Qld, Northern NSW:;:West Australia, Victoria, New Zealand and Japan to acknowledge the
distress experienced by our fellow educators and whole school communities in the recent natural
disasters in those localities.

Further, that Executive consider at the next face-to-face meeting some practical ways we can assist
these Unions in on-going ways so that they can re-establish productive and fruitful learning
environments.

Moved: Kate Smith

Urgency accepted

Seconded: Linda Hyland

Carried Unanimously





0900 Report back and motions from working groups

Housing
Motion: That this AEU-NT Conference directs the FTO’s to facilitate a comprehensive service level
agreement {SLA) outside of our UCA ,concerning education housing with the NT Government, and
that members are informed on the process of such negotiations in each copy of the Territory
Educator. ltems to be included should be:

1. Preventative and reactive maintenance schedules.

2. A minimum technical specification for all accommeodation.

3. Clear, equitable and comprehensive details on entitlemen_ts_(including AQ's, single persons

and families).

4. An agreed model of rental assistance for all accom
Moved: Martin Griffin
Seconded: Bob Skidmore
Carried Unanimously

Motion: That this AEU-NT Conference directs the FTOs to seek clarification fromi:NTG as to the

current eligibility and the process of staff to salary sac’i'iﬁ't:ef, Frental and home mortgage payments.
This information to be disseminated to ers by end of
Moved: Murray Waycott :
Seconded: Linda Hyland

Procedural motion: That
Carried
Editorial Amendment a

Steph f_j_;.Pelizzo
Carried

rees to the formulation of a standing committee, chaired by
‘with the intention of protecting all personnel and students

Motion: That this AEU-NT Conference directs the FTQ’s to support a standing committee to collect,
collate and present a package to the CEQ DET that enables schools to gather information which
entitles the school to a behaviour management package, including counsellors, psychologists, extra
staffing, which brings that school in line with OH&S safety objectives. Resourcing to be increased
until objectives are achieved.

Moved: Rachel Helliwell

Seconded: Kerry-Ann

Carried

91/38 & CT5





That this AEU-NT Conference instructs the FTO's to inform QOCPE and CEQ DET that the conference
rejects the use of a performance measurement instrument to enable staff to progress from step CT5
to CT6 and consequently instruct the FTO's to withdraw from these negotiations, and further,
conference direct the FTO's to inform and educate the membership as to why conference sees
performance measurement instruments as harmful to members, unacceptable and opén to abuse,
and to consider using report back meetings to achieve the dissemination of information.

Maved: Peter Hardcastle

Seconded: Chris Blackham-Davison

Carried 1 abs

Motion: That this AEU-NT Conference instructs the FTO’s to inform CEO DET that this conference
“agreement for members by no

le agreement cannot be reached
Iternatives to the 2012

expects progress in 91/38 negotiations leading to an ‘acceptable
later than January 2012, and further, in the event that an a
by this time, that the FTO’s and Executive present industr_i"

conference.

Moved: Peter Hardcastle
Seconded: Pozy Dalgleish
Carried Unanimously

Bilingualism

That this AEU-NT Conference requests the FTO'sto
to a policy on Bilingual Education in line w'it'ti' he decl:
Article14.1 (“indigeno ”
institutions providing'e
methods of teaching an

] _ :ntrbi their education systems and
©s in a manner appropriate to their cultural

Carried Una

That this AEU NT Confe

ce requ sts FTO'S to write to the Chief Executive demanding that he put
in writing a clear and unambi|

ous statement of the DET policy on “English only in the first four
hours” of the school day.

Moved: Cass Brown
Seconded: Melanie Baldwin
Carried Unanimously

That this AEU NT Conference demands that the Commissioner of Public Employment, Ken Simpson
investigate the ongoing use of casual employment for ATS| employees, corporate staff, educators





and Assistant Teachers, AIEW’S and other public service categories in our schools and that he

instruct the CE of DET, Gary Barnes to offer permanency to all these employees.

Moved: Cass Brown

Seconded: Ken Guest

Carried Unanimously

1015

1045

1245

1330

1500

1500

1530

Morning tea provided

Mations on Notice

Lunch provided

General Business/Motions

Conclude

Post Conference Executive Meeting

Close

Bus departs.Katherine for Darw:n






Motions — AEU NT Annual Conference — Katherine 2011

1} That this AEU NT Conference instruct FTOs to lobby NT DET to provide rental assistance and
responsibility for finding accommodation for teachers appointed to Alice Springs.

Acacia Hill School, Alice Springs
Moved: Ken Guest
Seconded: Margaret McHugh

Carried

2) That this AEU NT Conference request the FTOs. to réquest from NTDET to provide a procedure
for teachers to access/apply for the RemoteiAccess to Satellite Telev'iéi':c_’_y__r_)_._or Internet Services.

Borroloola CEC

Moved: Dawn Thebus

Seconded: Bob Skidmore

Carried

Moved: Dana Camero

Seconded: Melanie Baldwin

Carried Unanimously

4) That this AEU NT Conference directs Executive to lobby the Department of Education to provide
a policy listing housing entitlements in which:

o Housing allocations are clearly documented and are not left to the discretion of the
Principai and/or Regional Director.
e Local recruits, both indigenous and non-indigenous be entitled to DET housing.





e Adefinition is clearly stated as to what constitutes a single person.

* Single staff members are entitled to two hedroom accommodation and are not
requested to share.

o Staff at A04 and above be entitled to housing.

Yirrkala CEC
Moved: Melissa Kennedy
Seconded: Martin Griffin

Proposed Amendment: That the last dot point of the above is deleted.

iMoved: Stephen Pelizzo
Seconded: Edward Duffill

Lost 2 Abs

Substantive motion now debated.

Carried

Ramingining
WITHDRAWN

6) That this AEU NT Conferent
explicit guidelines to schools regarding condition and lifespan of furniture in remote housing and
entitlements of remote DET staff in regard to furniture.

requests the FTO's to lobby DET to research, investigate and give

Nhulunbuy Primary School
Moved: Martin Griffin
Seconded: Amie Kinnane
Procedural Motion

That the motion be put.





Maoved: Stephen Pelizzo
Carried

Original motion carried

7) That this AEU NT Conference demands that Territory Housing consistently meets the standards
of maintenance of teacher housing in remote localities according to their Memorandum of
Understanding with NT DET.

Borroloola CEC

Moved: Dawn Thebus

Seconded: Bob Skidmore

Carried Unanimously

Work Conditions

amine, in consultation with DET,
ositions at the same classification and job description to

8)

is unacceptable to a union and must be

Alice Springs Re
WITHDRAWN

9} That this AEU NT Conference authorise and direct the FTOs negotiate with the Office of the
Commissioner of Public Employment or NT DET to change the office based conditions rule for
teacher literacy/numeracy mentor-coach position in schools. Further that this be changed to
entitle these positions to offer school holidays as alf other teachers based in schools.

Borroloola CEC
Moved: Dawn Thebus
Seconded: Bob Skidmore

Carried Unanimously





10) That this AEU NT Conference directs Executive to lobby DET so that staff conducting duties in
category three communities be entitled to a ‘pro-rata’ calculation of entitlements.

Yirrkala CEC
Moved: Melissa Kennedy
Seconded: Martin Griffin

Carried Unanimously

11) That this AEU NT Conference demand equity and equa
and 3 locations by ensuring that all new teachersin t

DET in all Remote categories 1,2
ries have access to the one off

remote retention payment after 12 months.

Unknown location

Moved: Bob Skidmore

Seconded: Grace Hooper
Deferred

Lapsed —in our agree

 demand the DET develop better career options for teachers
working at Centralian Middle School and Centralian Senior College.

Centralian Middle School
Subsumed by motion 30

14) That this AEU NT Conference directs the FTO’s to approach the NT Government to demand clear
and justified reasons be given by DET why Nhulunbuy teachers pay for electricity, whereas other
category 1 schools in the same area do not.

Nhulunbuy Primary School

Mover: Amie Kinnane





Seconded: Gayle Chamberlain
Carried

15) That this AEU NT Conference directs the FTO’s to investigate the removal of non-payment of
remote incentives during the Christmas break be included in the next UCA.

Nhulunbuy Primary School
Moved: Amie Kinnane
Seconded: Gayle Chamberlain
Procedural Motion

That the motion be put
Moved: Paula Thornton
Carried

Original Motion Carried

FTOs lobby DEf'to_ rovide to AEU NT members

16) That this AEU NT Conference reques
imburséhﬁ’_én__t of satellite installation in the

information about the process for app‘l)_(.ingz.f'

e

next newsletter.

Shepherdson College

Moved: Grace Hooper

17) That this AEU NT Conference requests D
nference requests a fully updated document of 91/38 with

)ET to participate and agree to quantifying working

e presented to members before the next bargaining period to

i, Prescribed hours of teacher employment
ik. Prescribed hours of curriculum delivery
iil. Maximum 75% of above prescribed hours face to face teaching

iv. Inclusion of home group face to face

V. Prescribed hours of yard duties

vi. Prescribed hours of meeting time

vii, Prescribed hours of administrative duties
viii. Prescribed daily uninterrupted break times

ix, Maximum relief times
X. Maximum class sizes
Xi.  Others as per debhate





The Palmerston Senior College sub branch is currently investigating the existing documented data
and will present this for discussion when the motion is tabled at conference.

Palmerston Senior College
WITHDRAWN

18} That this AEU NT Conference direct the FTO’s to demand that NT DET put a stop to the continual
increase of expectations on schools and their staff and that NT DET take steps to monitor this
issue effectively. (We don’t want another watch website to manitor schools workload thanks.)

Borroloola CEC

Moved: Dawn Thebus

Seconded: Bob Skidmore

Procedural Motion

That the motion be put
Moved: Glynis Winslade
Carried

Original Motion Carried

ice instruct FTOs to lobby the NT
hool-age children of the ‘Twenty Growth

Shepherdson Coi

Moved: Grace Hoopér--

Seconded: Marion Hooper’"
Carried Unanimously

20) That this AEU-NT Conference direct the FTQ's to investigate the numbers in classrooms on
individual teacher rolls with the intention of lowering teacher ESL student ratios further, that
this AEU NT Conference direct the FTOs to place a high priority on their negotiations with NT
DET to allocate funds to further increase the teacher to student ratio in remote and regional
areas and schools in aboriginal communities, and further direct the FTQ’s to investigate the
numbers of students on individual teacher rolls with the intention of lowering teacher ESL
student ratios.





Borroloola CEC
Moved: Dawn Thebus
Seconded: Bob Skidmore

Amendment: That this AEU-NT Conference direct the FTO's to investigate the numbers in
classrooms on individual teacher rolls with the intention of lowering teacher ESL student ratios.

Moved: Rachel Helliwell
Seconded:

Procedural motion: That this motion not now be put.

Moved: Stephen Pelizzo

Carried

Procedural Motion: That this motion be referrea Executive.

Moved: Stephen Pelizzo

Carried

rch the"'s;a':g__(;i_ﬁcations for the number of
eak”use.times and communicate this
_:ei;e_ncé advise members of the steps

: egotiate with the Department three days of special family leave
3 remote, 10 attend significant family events not covered by any

for teachers in Categ

Tennant Creek Primary School
Moved: Dana Cameron
Seconded: Melanie Baldwin
Carried Unanimously

23) That this AEU NT Conference requests FTOs to research the specifications for physical classroom
space per persan required to fully implement the current curricutum for the different school





areas including Early Childhood, Middle and Upper Primary, Middle Years and Senior Secondary
and to present this to members in a memao as soon as possible {before Term 3).

Shepherdson College
Moved: Marion Hooper
Seconded: Janis Ryan

CarriedA

Bilingualism

24) That this AEU-NT Conference demands that the Dep
Bilingual Education in line with the declaration on th

nt of Education restates a policy on
ghts of.Indigenous Peoples, Article 14.1
d control their éducation systems and

{“Indigenous peoples have the right to establis
institutions providing education in their own languages in a manner appropriate to their cultural
methods of teaching and learning.”) '

Yirrkala CEC

WITHDRAWN

25) That this AEU NT Confe ' affi | ortfor Bilingu :
time officer to promgte awareness of successes in bilingual education through publishing and/or
' ther to add and promote a bilingual focus

Education and requests the full

Moved: Grace Hooper
Seconded: Marion’
Carried Unanimously

26) That this AEU NT Conference directs the FTOs to demand DET explain clearly and precisely its
position on Bilingual School programs. Further, the FTO’s demand that DET confirm their
support for Bilingual Programs if such programs are in accordance with community planning
frameworks, particularly local implementation plans.

Lajamanu CEC
Moved: Grace Hooper
Seconded: Melanie Baldwin

Carried Unanimously





27) That this AEU NT Conference rejects any use of a standard Australian English literacy and
numeracy net in contexts and with any students to whom this cannot apply. This means every
identified studentin our public schools from pre school to year 9 with a first language other than
English; ESL literacy and numeracy net must be developed as a matter of urgency. Further that
the AEU Federal Office be requested to make representations to the Federal Minister opposing
the use of English only diagnostic and/or assessment instruments that deny the reality of ESL
students and their benchmarks. Further, we insist that the above appropriate ESL diagnostic nets
he used as a safety net and discussions around funding for those identified are undertaken.

Yirrkala CEC

Moved: Melissa Kennedy

Seconded: Grace Hooper

Procedural Motion: That the motion now not be put. .

Motion Amended.

Moved: Kate Smith

Amended Motion Carried Unanimously

28} That this AEU NT Conference request 1 the FfO'_s to urge the Department to recognise the unigue
ind an |mproved teacher/student ratio.

needs of Tennant Creek Primary as an ESL sc

Procedur

Carried

Review

29) That this AEU NT Conference directs the FTOs to seek commitment from DET that an
independent review of Middle Schooling under the Building Better Schools model be
conducted and made public as soon as possible.

Casuarina Senior College
Subsumed by 30

Anecdotal evidence from CSC points to poor literacy, poor numeracy, poor attendance and poor
engagement since the Building Better Schools Initiative in 2007,





30) That AEU NT Conference directs Executive to pressure DET for a proper review of Building
Better Schools initiative introduced in 2007 which saw the creation of Middle Schools and
the introduction of Years 7 to Middle Schools and Year 10 in Senior Schools. This review
should include any improvement or deterioration of literacy and numeracy skills. (NAPLAN
results are one such indicator), attendance and school engagement figures. DET should
place the review on their wehsite and make it available to educators and the peaple of the
Northern Territory.

Casuarina Senior College
Moved: Kate Smith
Seconded: Linda Hyland
Carried Unanimously

31) That this AEU NT Conference directs the FTQs:to initiate a pr'dt'e:,s_s far the AEU NT to conduct

- its own Senior Teacher Review. This Review:should include a process of consultation with
DET and be completed by and presented toithe 2012 Conference fd'r';itq_nsideraﬁon. Further,
that the progress of the review he regularly::éév_(_—;fn to members in writté'ﬁ':'f_grm. The review
should look at, but not be limited to: Tk k

i.  The roles and responsibiliti

of senior teachers (eginumber of staff and students that
senior teachers are responsiblefor) ;.

ew be incorporated into the Log of Claims for

Moved: Kate Sy h
Seconded: Linda Hylarid

Procedural Motion: Thatthemotion be put

Moved Stephen Pelizzo
Carried 1 abs

Original Motion Carried

Attendance





32) That this AEU NT Conference seeks assurances from DET and the Minister for Education,
Chris Burns around funding for schoals to conduct programs to engage students in schools
as a result of the NT Government’s ‘Learn or Earn’ Policy.

Casuarina Senior College
Subsumed by Motion 33
CONTEXT:

Information Technology is an essential part of the NT Curriculum Framework, to be integrated into
all subjects. Computers are tools of trade for teachers and students in this twenty first century,
learning to learning an essential pedagogy for success and eng agement Computers and the internet
are not tools students and teachers should have access to occasmnaity, they are a right and not the
privilege referred to by whose thinking belongs in th '_ast century.

Old computers need ongoing maintenance which_must be documented dally, and means IT staff's
time is used unproductively and creates ongoing student frustration that teachers need to deal with
daily. They create high levels of stress and frustratlon are unp"::oductwe and counter educationat.

Fourteen Attendance and Truancy Offi are. employed by T-DET to case manage chronic truants

and enforce the new legislation on attendance which.-allows the government to fine parents $2000 if

their child is continuously absent from school

Motion

33) That this AEU NT Conference di ects the FTOs.to meet with Tony Considine, the General

If these resources are:not enough, the AEU NT should devise a campaign to alert members and the
general public about the lack ‘Government resourcing surrounding this legislation.

Casuarina Senior College
Moved: Kate Smith
Seconded: Linda Hyland

Carried Unanimously

Staffing Recruiting






34) That this AEU NT Conference instructs the Executive to investigate why relief teacher,
beginning teacher and relief SESQ salary payments have not been actioned appropriately.
{Some personnel have had to wait in excess of six weeks for their first payment. In the
Territary we are losing staff because of this.)

Acacia Hill Schooi, Alice Springs

Subsumed

35) That this AEU NT Conference directs the full time officers and/or executive members to seek
advice from the Anti-Discrimination Commission as well aé'iegai advice regarding the
inequity around local recruits not being entitled to free power as provided to external
teachers. Further, that the FTO's write to DET requestmg a response in writing, regarding
the rectification ¢f this discriminatory pollcy

Maningrida

Moved: Martin Griffin

Seconded: Rachel Thorne

Carried 1 abs

36) That this AEU
encourage indigenous teach: r's to remain’

onferencelobby DET1o give locally hired teachers free power in order to
1d be employed as teachers in their own
communities.

Maningr
WETHDRAWI}._I:_.

negoti':é'te with the Department to ensure the training and
positions in all Early Childhood classrooms.

37) That this'A
funding of a

Tennant Creek Primary Sc
Moved: Dana Cameron
Seconded: Elizabeth Jones

Carried Unanimously

38) That this AEU NT Conference recognise and acknowledge that educationally, the children of
non-local staff in communities should be catered for rather than discriminated against.
Indigenous students in town schools get ISAs, but there is no equivalent for non-local
children in community schools. Fulltime tutors or teachers need to be employed to ensure





relevant, quality educational programs are delivered. This lack of recognition and support
has a negative impact on staff retention, as families are reluctant to stay. DET need to
consider these issues in staffing and building allocations as well.

Ramingining
WITHDRAWN

39) That this AEU NT Conference directs the FTOs to lobby NT DET so that DET's Orientation
program for new staff be drastically improved and made more effective and efficient. It
should be preceded with an information pack or DVD so that the amount of “housekeeping”
is kept to a minimum. General information should be given to larger groups and then people
move into smaller groups that are region specific so that :';é'cp!e going to remote

anguage/cultural awareness to be

communities can have Aboriginal perspectives/cultu |
delivered by an Indigenous person. This will also:éna Ie'and encourage people to ask
questions. '

Ramingining
Moved: Natalie Elliott

Seconded: Rachel Thorne

Procedural Motion: That this motion be m..‘?\_"eé"_'f”-"'

Moved: Gayle Chamberlain

Seconded: Amie Kinna
Carried Unanimously

Special Education

40} That this AEU NT Conference instructs the FTOs to investigate why the SESO transition from
AQ03 to A04 was not an overt process.

Acacia Hill School, Alice Springs
Moved: Ken Guest

Seconded: Carrie Adamo





Carried Unanimously

41) That this AEU NT Conference instructs Executive to negotiate for SESQ’s in special schools to
be part of the next teacher EBA {LUCA) agreement.

Acacia Hill School, Alice Springs
Moved: Ken Guest

Seconded: Carrie Adamo
Carried Unanimously

42) That this AEU NT Conference directs Executive to__r@giﬂé‘éi; DET to respond to the dramatic
reduction in individual student funding for students with special needs in designated setting.

Palmerston Senior College (Special Education)

WITHDRAWN

43) That this AEU NT Conference reqt akéan urgent investiéétion into the
provision of special education servicesin both the department and schools in the Northern

Territory due to severe deterioration i'h':'bogi}_.-fundiﬂg a'ﬁ"d;i'p_rofessional services.

Centralian Middle Schoo

Moved: Marg McHugh: .. .

Seconded: Peter Hardcastle

44) That this AEU N’ Conference request to DET NT that teachers required to undertake
professional learning activities or which are necessary to their professional development in

school hours, shoul unded consistently and equitably by DET, including adequate travel

allowance for remote teachers and that the process for claiming travel allowance and other
expenses incurred in undertaking professional learning be clear and transparent.

Jabiru

Moved: Glynis Winslade
Seconded: Amie Kinnane
Carried

IT





45) That this AEU NT Conference condemns the NT Government for failing to finance technical
support for IT in primary schools and for expecting schools to absorb the expense. Further,
it directs the FTOs to negotiate with DET to provide financial support to allow for the
complete technical care and maintenance of IT within schools without the loss of existing
financial support in other educational areas.

Malak Primary School (This subsumes the motion from Borroloela CEC, not recorded)
Moved: Martin Griffin

Seconded: Melissa Kennedy

Carried Unanimously

46) That this AEU NT Conference investigate levels of IT: staff prowded to individual schools to
suppart the roll out of the one to one computers that adequateiy provides for ongoing
maintenance, software and database management staff and student support for IT issues
and an appropriate staffing formula be developed based on computer numbers and levels of

use.
Casuarina Senior College
Moved: Linda Hyland

Seconded: Kate Smith

Carried Unanimously

CONTEXT:

enance which must be documented daily, and means IT staff's
. reates ongoing student frustration that teachers need to deal with
daily. They create high levelsiof stress and frustration, are unproductive and counter educational.

47) That the AEU NT Conference requests the FTO's to ask DET to monitor the rolf out of
computers in individual schools to ensure this occurs in the most timely effective way
possible and that those schools that have not provided new computers to students be asked
to provide written timelines and rationale that address costs to staff wellbeing and student
disadvantage.

Casuarina Senior College





Moved: Linda Hyland
Seconded: Kate Smith
Carried

Viglence

48) That this AEU NT Conference request the Department to reimburse teachers or DET
persannel who are victims of crime relating to property and contents when such properties
are in breach of security standards required by Insurance Companies.

Tennant Creek Primary School
WITHDRAWN

Maintenance at Schools

49) That this AEU NT Conference requests the : égates from remo::’ééj:;'_(:_gmmunities to compile a
list of outstanding repair and maintenance issues {including the dat'é,-g_o_r}_ or about first
submitted) and further, asks the FTQ's to promote to the CEO of DET NT,:timely repairs and

_:-_stg'ff in remote locations.

maintenance of Teacher Housing,.as a way of retaini

Shepherdson College

WITHDRAWN

Court Case

= irects the FFQ's do not take civil action in the courts without
en they are expecting the costs to be in the

NAPLAN

51) That this AEU NT Conference direct the FTO’s to lobby DET to analyse the impact of NAPAN
on school attendance figures in the Jead up and during the conducting of NAPLAN testing,
particularly in relation to remote schools and schools with a high percentage of non-English
first language speakers.

Lajamanu CEC
Moved: Amie Kinnane

Seconded: Grace Hooper





Carried Unanimously

52) That this AEU NT Conference direct full time officers to continue to press for the exclusion of
ESL students from National Testing Programs and/or pursue an alternative program with
more relevant cantent in line with current ESL curriculum.

Lajamanu CEC
Moved: Melissa Kennedy
Seconded: Amie Kinnane

Procedural Motion: That this motion now be put

Moved Stephen Pelizzo
Carried

Criginal motion carried

SICK LEAVE, SPECIAL LEAVE, FOILS, BUSiNESS DAYS

53) That this AEU NT Conference directs the FTO s to send the__relevant information regarding
the status of statutory declarations bemg perm ted to be used in lieu of medical certificates.

Maningrida CEC
WITHDRAWN

he FTO's "cb""promote to the CEQ, NT DET an increase in
i _ahgn with term breaks as a means of increasing
tions and for the FTO's to keep AEU NT members updated

Moved: Grace Hooper
Seconded: Janis Ryan
Carried Unanimously
Curriculum

55} That this AEU NT Conference directs the FTQ's to séek the assistance of the Federal AEU to
address the serious inequities which exist where remote schools are compared to unlike
schools for Myschools data.

Maningrida CEC

Moved: Stephen Pelizzo





Seconded: Rachel Thorne
Carried Unanimously

56) That this AEU NT Conference call on NT DET to simplify and reduce the workload associated
with repetition of assessment modes, which now includes T-9 Diagnostic Net

Borroloola CEC
WITHDRAWN

57) That this AEU NT Conference calls on the FTO’s to approach NT DET to fund travel for relief
teachers to travel to remote localities to be funded by NT DET directly and not out of schoaol
budgets. :

Borroloola CEC
Moved: Dawn Thebus
Seconded: Bob Skidmore

Carried Unanimously

58) That this AEL NT Conference d" ”e'ct the appropnate'= _EU NT representative to negotiate for a
resourced Professional Development Da‘_' n.each Terratory Region for teachers new to the
temtory working in_remote locations oward the.end of Term 1 for the purpose of

her: _once they are actually accustomed

e directs the FTO’s to call on DET to recognise that there are

problems with | ng; funding, infrastructure and resource equity for the comprehensive

years 7to 12 schbols n the one campus and to act to redress these.
Taminmin Senior College

Moved: Ros Hardcastle

Seconded: Peter Hardcastle

Procedural Motion: That the motion be put

Moved: Glynis Winstade

Carried





Criginal Motion Carried

60) That this AEU-NT Conference directs the FTO’s to call on DET to ensure equitable workloads
for all secondary teachers whether they be teaching in middle or senior schoots.

Taminmin Senior College
Moved: Ros Hardcastle
Seconded: Glynis Winslade
Carried

61} That this AEU-NT Conference directs the FTO’s to call on.;._'_c_'{ié: NT Government to streamline
sue of the Ochre Card with the
allowance for teachers who are on

accreditation processes for teachers and consolida

TRB processes. Furthermore we ask that the TRB'm
leave.

Taminmin Senior College
Moved: Ros Hardcastle

Seconded: Peter Hardcastle

Carried

Motion for conference
Motion: That this AEU=N Qpnferen‘é_é_;_request th 0's to meet the CEQ and the Minister
; ' te NT communities and the OH&S issues this raises,

Moved: Glynis Winslade
Original motion Carried Un

Motion: That this AEU-NT Conference continue our affiliation with the following organisations:
NT Joint Council of Professional Teaching Associations ($1,900 approx)

Union Shopper ($850)

NT Council Of Social Services {5230)

National Schools Network ($250)

Australian Asia Worker Links {$200)

Executive

Moved: Peter Clishy





Seconded: Rache! Helliwell

Amendment: To include Unions NT
Moved: Grace Hooper

Seconded: Amie Kinnane .
Procedural Motion: Request delegates to allow Darcel Russell to speak.
Moved: Peter Clisby

Carried

Amendment: Carried

Procedural Motion: That the motion be put
Moved: Wayne

Carried

Originat Motion Carried,

Motion: That this conference agrees that conference 2012 be heid in Darwan in May.
Moved: Cass Brown : £
Seconded: Martin Griffin
Carried

Conference concluded — time restraiint

Motion: That this AEU-NT Conference demands DET develop and':f";
ongoing problems of dogsiin the:NT Communities and
DET and the Educatiol i
integral in DET finding

ree to a policy relating the

e clea.rly communicated to the CEO

on OH&%,-_;:\:NGH being and duty of care are

Executive

view to allowi
Executive

Motion: That this AEU-N ' rence request the FTO's to lobby DET to support 3 year trained
teachers o gain their 4th yearqualifications.

Executive
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Sample Designated Officer’s Certificate or other Authorised Officer’
$268 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009

| Peter Clisby being the Secretary of the Australian Education Union NT certify:

e that the documents lodged herewith are copies of the full report referred to in s268 of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009; and

o that the full report was provided to members on 30" April 2010 at Annual Conference and through the
Territory Educator which is our member publication sent to each sub branch for distribution. It was also
made available on the AEUNT website and

e that the full report was presented to the Annual Conference on 30" April 2010 in accordance with section
266 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

/)

Signature //7;6 '
Date: 7’% i







| will call you tomorrow.

Regards
Peter

Peter Clisby
Secretary AEU-NT

Telephone 08 8948 5399
Mobile 0408 120 010

Email: secretary@aeunt.org.au website: www.aeunt.org.au

Australian Education Union NT Branch
Registered Office: Unit 3, 8 Totem Rd
Coconut Grove NT 0810

Postal: PO Box 41863, Casuarina NT 0811

The information contained in this message and any attachments may be
confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege, public

interest or legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended

recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or any attachments

is unauthorized. If you have received this document in error, please advise

the sender.Views expressed herein are the sender's and not those of the Australian
Education Union - Northern Territory Branch unless specifically stated. No
representation or warranty is given that attached files are free of viruses

or other defects. The recipient assumes all responsibility for any loss or

damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of any attached files.

Information from ESET Smart Security, version of virus signature
database 6606 (20111106)

The message was checked by ESET Smart Security.

http://www.eset.com


mailto:secretary@aeunt.org.au
http://www.aeunt.org.au/
http://www.eset.com/

Sample Designated Officer's Certificate or other Authnrised Officer’
s268 Fair Work {Registered Organisations) Act 2009

| Peter Clisby being the Secretary of the Australian Education Union NT certify:

+ that the documents lodged herewith are copies of the full report referred to in 268 of the Fair Work
{Registered Organisations) Act 2009; and

» that the full report was provided to members on 30" April 2010 at Annual Conference and through the
Territory Educator which is our member publication sent to each sub branch for distribution. It was also
made available on the AEUNT website and

e that the full report was presented to the Annual Conference on 30™ April 2010 in accordance with section
266 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

Signature

Date:
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Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Committee's Report
For the year ended 31 December 2010

Your committee members submit the financial accounts of the Australian Education Union N.T.
Branch for the financial year ended 31 December 2010.

Commitiee Members

The names of committee members for the financial year ended 31 December 2010 are:

Rod Smith

David Arnoid
Adam Lampe
Stephen Nimimo
Gerry McKeegan
Susan Stanaway
Cassandra Brown
Olga Scholes
Paula Thornton
Rachel Helljwell
Martin Griffin
Melanie Baldwin
Glynis Winslade
Peter Hardcastle
Grace Hooper
Katrina Bartholomew
Jodie Clegg
Stephen Pelizzo
Murray Waycott

Principal Acfivities

The principal activities of the association during the financial year were: union activities for teachers
in the NT.

Significant Changes

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.

Operating Result

The number of members at 31 December 2010 was 2,051 {2009 - 1980).

The number of employees at 31 December 2010 was 5 (2009 - 4),

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



custr @ Tducs 1 Union N... Brant

Con ttee Report
Fortheye ended31l :en 2010

The profit from ordinary activities of the Branch amounted to

Year ended Year ended

31 December

2010 PrevYea:_.ad
) h)
163.492 248 903

Signed in accordance with a reselution of the Members of the Committee on :

Matthew wicurnen
President

Peter

Secn

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



AUS ALIA EDU ‘AT 0 UNIC..NTBR M _H

Independent audit report
To the members of Australian Education Union NT Branch

Scope
The financial report and the Branch’s responsibility

The financial report is a general purpose report comprising the Committee’s Report,
Statement by Members of the Management Commitlee, Statement of Financial
Performance, Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Cash Flows and
accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements for the Australian Education Union
NT Branch (*the Branch”) for the year ended 31 December 2010.

The Branch is responsible for preparing a financial report that presents fairly the
financial position and performance of the Branch, and that complies with Accounting
Standards and other mandatory financial reporting requirement in Australia and
relevant provisions of Part 3 of Chapter 8 of Schedule 1 (RAO Schedule) of the
Workplace Relations Act 1996. This includes responsibility for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records and internal controls that are designed to prevent and
detect fraud and error, and for the accounting policies and accounting estimates
inherent in the financial report.

Audit approach

We have conducted an independent audit of the financial report in order to express an
opinion on it to the members of the Branch. Our audit was conducted in accordance
with Australian Auditing Standards in order to provide reasonable assurance as to
whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. The nature of an audit is
influenced by factors such as the use of professional judgment, selective testing, the
inherent limitations of internal control, and the availability of persuasive rather than
conclusive evidence. Therefore, an audit cannot guarantee that all material
misstatements have been detected.

We performed procedures to assess whether in all material respects the financial
report presents fairly, in accordance with Accounting Standards and other mandatory
financial reporting requirements in Australia and relevant provisions of the Workplace
Relations Act 1996, a view which is consistent with our understanding of the Branch
and 1ts financial position, and of its performance as represented by the results of its
operations and cash flows.



AUSTRALIAN EDUCATION UNION NT BRANCH

Independent aundit report to the members of the Australian Education Union NT
Branch (con’t)

We tormed our audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which included:

* examining, on a test basis, information to provide cvidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial reports: and

= assessing the appropriateness of the accounting policies and
disclosures used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by the committee.

While we considered the effectiveness of management’s intcrnal controls over
financial reporting when determining the nature and extent of our procedures, our
audit was not designed to provide assurance on internal controls.

We performed procedures to assess whether the substance of business transactions
was accurately reflected in the financial report. These and our other procedures did
not include consideration or judgment of the appropriateness or reasonableness of the
business plans or strategies adopted by the Branch or management.

Independence

We are independent of the Branch, and have met the independence requirements of
Australian professional ethical pronouncements.

Audit Opinion

In our opinion the general purpose financial report of the Australian Education Union
NT Branch for the year ended 31 December 2010 is presented [airly, in accordance
with applicable Australian Accounting Standards and the rcquirements imposed by
Part 3 of Chapter 8 of Schedule 1 (RAO Schedule) of the Workplace Relations Act
1996.

Barry Hansen Date:
Registered Company Auditor
Darwin



..ustralian Educatic Union N.T. Branch

Statement by A mbers of the lanagement Committee
For the year ended 31 December 2( )

In the opinion of the Committee the Statement of Financial Position. Statciment of Comprehensive
Income. Statement of Changes in Equity. Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial
Statements. which comprise the General Purpose Financial Report (GPFR) of the Australian
Education Union N.T. Branch:

(a8) The financial statements and notes are in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards,
mandatory professional reporting requirements and other authoritative pronouncements of the
Australian Accounting Standards Board;

(b) The tinancial statements and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the Industrial
Registrar;

(¢) The financial statements and notes give a true and tair view of the financial performance,
financial position and cash flowsof the reporting unit for the financial year to which they relale;

(d) There are reasonable grounds to believe that the reporting unit will be able to pay its debts as
and when they become payable:

(e) During the tinancial year to which the GPFR relates and since the end of that year:

(iy meetings ol the committee of management were held in accordance with the rules of the
organisation including the rules of a branch concerned; and

(i1} the financial affairs of the reporting unit have been managed in accordance with the rules of the
organisation including the rules of a branch concerncd: and

(ii1) the financial records of the reporting unit have been kept and maintained in accordance with the
RAQ Schedule and the RAO Regulations: and

{iv) where the organisation conststs of twoe or more reporting units. the financial records of the
reporting umt have been kept, as far as practicable, in a consistent manner to cach of the other
reperting units of the organisation; and

{v) the information sought in any request of a member of the reporting unit or a Registrar duly
made under section 272 of the RAO Schedule has been turnished to the member or Registrar:
and

(vi) there has been compliance with any for inspection of financial records made by the
Commussion under section 273 of the RAO Schedule.

(f) There were no wage recovery activities undertaken during the reporting period.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on
behalt ot the Conunittee by:

Matthew Craniich
Prestdent

Pete
Sec

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Statement of Comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
b 3

Income
Advertising 1,121 2,523
Donations 100
Interest received 46,180 34,196
Campaign levies 193
Conference income 3,091 509
Membership fees 1,097,821 1,017,529
Other income 109 80
Profit on sale of property, plant, equip (4,524) (94)
Rebates and refunds 3,700 10,814
Body Corporate income 1,598
DET Relief teacher funding 2731
Total income 1,149,197 1,093,460
Expenses
Advertising and promotion 3,342 1,242
AEU expenses 18,857 16,980
Affiliation fees 8,768 8,576
Audit fees 6,200 4,200
Bank Fees And Charges 9,349 9,336
Body Corporate expenses 2,479
Capitation fees 47,699 62,3066
Cleaning/rubbish removal 527 547
Committee expenses 56,399 63,578
Computer expenses 8,092 4,613
Conference/seminar costs 63,654 93,309
Depreciation - plant 12,489 12,160
Donations 954 3,029
Entertainment 338
Equipment - minor 310
Fringe benefits tax 10,592 4,005
Hire/rent of Plant & Equipment 7.947 6,041
[nsurance 12,927 10.362
Legal fees 8,530 7.895

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 20609
5 3

Light & power 3,777 4,031
Motor vehicle expenses 1,667 5,199
M/V car - Depreciation 13,761 10,821
Office expenses 93 312
Payroll tax 26,352 24,721
Organiser expenses 5,437
Postage & courier 4,276 4,747
Printing & stationery 13,244 12,793
Rates & land taxes 368 1,016
Repairs & maintenance 6,596 3,879
Specific projects 29,033 18,492
Staff training 1,494 886
Sundry expenses 676 6,214
Superannuation 48,712 38,118
Telephone 25,406 18,362
Temporary staff 4,610
Travel & accommodation 13,7714 8,521
Wages 500,790 377,395
Total expenses 985,705 844,558
Profit from ordinary activities 163,492 248,903
Other Comprehensive Income
Other comprehensive income
Total other comprehensive income
Total Comprehensive Income 163,492 248,903

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements,



Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Statement of Financial Position As At 31 December 2010

Note 2010 2009
3 b

Current Assets

Cash assets 2 1,183,274 043,884

Receivables 3 12,355 11,610

Current tax assets 4 1,867 3,092

Other 13,762

Total Current Assets 1,213,257 958,585
Non-Current Assets

Other financial assets 10 10

Property, plant and equipment 5 388,820 411,022

Total Non-Current Assets 388,830 411,032

Total Assets 1,600,087 1,369,617
Current Liabilities

Payables 6 6,993 7,813

Current tax liabtlities 7 10,138 7,138

Provisions 8 83,990 43,761

Total Current Liabilities 101,121 58,712
Non-Current Liabilities

Provisions 8 74,366 49,798

Total Non-Current Liabilities 74,366 49,798

Total Liabilities 175,488 108,510

Met Assets 1,424,600 1,261,107
Equity

Retained profits 1,424,600 1,261,107

Total Members' Funds 1,424,600 1,261,107

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Statement of Changes in Equity

Notes Retained Total
Profits

Balance at 01/01/2008 1,012,204 1,012.204
Profit attributable to the members 248,903 248,903
Subtotal 1,261,107 1.261.107
Balance at 31/12/2009 1,261,107 1,261,107
Profit attributable to the members 163,493 163,493
Subtotal 1,424,600 1.424.600

Bafance at 31/12/2010 1,424,600 1,424,600




Ausfralian Education Union N.T. Branch

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
8 3

Cash Flow From Operating

Activities

Receipts from customers 1,106,796 1,050,433
Payments to Suppliers and employees (905,014) (815,767
Interest received 46,180 34,196
Net cash provided by (used in) operating

activities 247,962 268,863
Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Sale of property plant & equipment 14,557
Purchase of property plant & equipment (8,572) (58,620)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing

activities (8,572) (44,063)
Net increase {decrease} in cash held 239,390 224,800
Cash at the beginning of the year 943,884 719,084
Cash at the end of the year 1,183,274 943,884

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 Dacember 2010

2010 2009

Reconciliation Of Cash
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows,
cash includes cash on hand and in banks and
investments in money market instruments, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts.
Cash at the end of the year as shown in the
statement of cash flows is reconciled to the
related items in the balance sheet as follows:
Cash at bank - NABR 138,963 125,039
Cash at bank - Investment a/c 500,000 250,000
Cash at bank - Cash Maximiser a/c 544,211 568,744
Cash on hand 100 100

1,183,274 043,884

Reconciliation Of Net Cash Provided By/Used In Operating Activities To

Net Profit
Operating profit (loss) after tax

Depreciation
(Profit) / Loss on sale of property, plant and
equipment

Changes in assets and liabilities net of effects of
purchases and disposals of controlled entities:
{Increase) decrease in trade and term debtors
(Increase) decrease in prepayments

Increase (decrease) in trade creditors and accruals
Increase (decrease) in employee entitlements
Increase (decrease) in sundry provisions

Net cash provided by operating activities

163,492

26,250

4,524

(745)

(13,762)

(820
64,797
4,225

247,962

248,903

22,981

94

(8,926)

4,499
(1,630)
2,941

268,863

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with
Accounting Standards and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting
Standards Board and the requirements of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 (RAO Scheduie).

The financial report covers Australian Education Union N.T. Branch as an individual entity.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs and does
not take into account changing money values or, except where stated, current valuations of
non-current assets. Cost is based on the fair values of the consideration given in exchange for assets.

The following is a summary of the material accounting policies adopted by the economic entity in

the preparation of the financial report. The accounting policies have been consistently applied,
unless otherwise stated.

income tax

The association believes it is exempt from Income Tax.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any
accumulated depreciation.

a) Property

Freehold land and buildings are measured on the fair value basis, being the amount for which an
asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's fength transaction.

b) Plant and equipment

The carrying amount of plant and equipment 1s reviewed annually to ensure it is not in excess of
the recoverable amount from those assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of
the expected net cash flows that will be received from the assets employment and subsequent

disposal. The expected net cash flows have not been discounted to present values in determining
the recoverable amounts.

c) Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including buildings and capitalised leased assets, but
excluding frechold land, is depreciated on a straight line basis over their useful lives to
Australian Education Union N.T. Branch commencing from the time the asset is held ready for
use. Properties held for investment purposes are not subject to a depreciation charge. Leasehold

improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the
estimated useful lives of the improvements.

The depreciation rates used for each ciass of depreciable asset are:

Class of Asset Depreciation
Rate %

Plant and equipment 15-40

Motor vehicles 15-20

The accompanying nofes form part of these financial statements.



Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

Leases

Leases of fixed assets, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of
the asset, but not legal ownership, are transferred to Australian Education Union N.T. Branch are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised recording an asset and a liability equal to
the present value of the minimum lease payments, including any guaranteed residual value.

Leased assets are depreciated on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives where it is
likely that ownership of the asset will be obtained or over the term of the lease. Lease payments are
allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the lease interest expense for the period.

Lease payments under operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the
lessor, are charged as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

Lease incentives under operating leases are recognised as a liability. Lease payments received
reduce the liability,

Employee entitlements

Provision is made for the lability for employee entitlements arising from services rendered by
employees to balance date. LEmployee entitlements expected to be settled within one year together
with entitlements arising from wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave which will be settled
after one year, have been measured at their nominal amount. Other employee entitlements payable

tater than one year have been measured at the present value of the estimated future cash out flows to
be made for those entitiements.

Contributions are made by Australian Education Union N.T. Branch to an employee superannuation
fund and are charged as expenses when incurred.

Cash

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand and in all call deposits

with banks or financial institutions, investments in money market instruments maturing within Jess
than two months, net of bank overdrafis.

Information to be Provided to Members or
Registrar

1. A member of a reporting unit, or a Registrar, may apply to the reporting unit for specified

prescribed information in relation to the reporting unit to be made available to the person making the
application.

2. The application must be in writing and must specify the period within which, and the manner in
which, the information is to be made available. The period must not be less than 14 days after the
application is given to the reporting unit.

3. A reporting unit must comply with an application made under sub-section .

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Note 2: Cash assets
Bank accounts:
Cash at bank - NAB 138,963 125,039
Cash at bank - Investment a/c 500,000 250,000
Cash at bank - Cash Maximiser a/c 544,211 568,744
Other cash items:
Cash on hand 100 100
1,183,274 943,884
Note 3: Receivables
Current
Trade debtors 12,355 11,610
12,355 11,610
Note 4: Tax Assets
Current
Input tax credit control account 1,867 3,092
1,867 3,092

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Note 5: Property, Plant and Equipment
Buildings:
- At cost 320,389 320,389
320,389 320,389
Plant and equipment:
- At cost 77,152 76,712
- Less: Accumulated depreciation (58,675) (49,794)
18,477 26,918
Motor vehicles:
- At cost 86,617 86,617
- Less: Accumulated depreciation {36,663) (22,902)
49954 63,715
388,820 411,022
Note 6. Payables
Unsecured:
- Trade creditors 6,993 7,813
6,993 7,813
6,993 7,813
Note 7: Tax Liabilities
Current
Amounts withheld from salary and wages 10,138 7,138
10,138 7,138

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



Australian Education Union N.T. Branch

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Note 8: Provisions
Current
Employee entiilements* 83,990 43,761
83,990 43,761
Non Current
Employee enfitlements* 74,366 49,798
74,366 49,798
* Aggregate employee entitleinents liability 158,356 93,559

There were 5 employees at the end of the year

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements,



From: Peter Clisby

To: DONNELLAN, Kevin

Subject: RE: FR2008/624, FR2009/10300 & FR2010/2897 - Financial years ended 31 December 2008, 2009 & 2010 - Australian
Education Union, Northern Territory Branch

Date: Sunday, 30 October 2011 3:53:37 PM

Attachments: 070510041 2008 revised operating report.pdf

070510040.2009 Annual reportpdf.pdf

Dear Kevin,

In our most recent conversation | believe it was revealed that the revised Operating report for 2008 signed
on 7 April 2010 by the previous secretary Adam Lampe, was not in your procession.

Please find attached that attempt by Mr Lampe to address the matters raised with him by yourself.

| believe you have sent me the revised 2009 report dated 16 April 2010 but | am attaching that also just in
case.

I am in the process of submitting the 2010 report which should be available to you next week.

The Committee of management will be meeting on Nov 10™ and Nov11th. | hope to be able to rectify all
outstanding matters on those dates. To that end i will be contacting you early this coming week to ensure
that this achieved.

As stated in our conversations | intend to take the necessary actions to ensure that in 2012 the dates of
signing documents aligns with the process that you have indicated is necessary, in that the auditor must be
able to report that he has considered the comments from the Management Committee.

Regards

Peter

Peter Clisby
Secretary AEU-NT

Telephone 08 8948 5399
Mobile 0408 120010

Email: secretary@aeunt.org.au website: www.aeunt.org.au

Australian Education Union NT Branch
Registered Office: Unit 3, 8 Totem Rd
Coconut Grove NT 0810

Postal: PO Box 41863, Casuarina NT 0811

The information contained in this message and any attachments may be
confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege, public

interest or legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended

recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or any attachments

is unauthorized. If you have received this document in error, please advise

the sender.Views expressed herein are the sender's and not those of the Australian
Education Union - Northern Territory Branch unless specifically stated. No
representation or warranty is given that attached files are free of viruses

or other defects. The recipient assumes all responsibility for any loss or

damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of any attached files.

From: DONNELLAN, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Donnellan@fwa.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2011 10:41 AM

To: Peter Clisby

Subject: FR2008/624, FR2009/10300 & FR2010/2897 - Financial years ended 31 December 2008, 2009 & 2010 -
Australian Education Union, Northern Territory Branch

Dear Peter, could the Branch provide Fair Work Australia and update on the current progress of the above
matters.


mailto:secretary@aeunt.org.au
mailto:Kevin.Donnellan@fwa.gov.au
mailto:secretary@aeunt.org.au
http://www.aeunt.org.au/

Revised Operating Report for the Australian Education Union, Northern
Territory Branch for the year ended 31 December 2008

Committee of Management during the Reporting Period
President: Nadine Williams

Secretary: Adam Lampe

Vice-President (General Division}: Stephen Pelizzo
Vice-President (TAFE): Gerry McKeegan
Treasurer: David Arncld

Indigenous Officer: Cassandra Brown

Women’s Officer: Susan Stanaway

Alice Springs Regional Councillor: Paula Thornton
Alice Springs Regional Councillor: Rachel Helliwell
Arnhem Regiona! Councillor: Olga Scholes
Barkley Regional Councillor: Stephen Nimmo

Darwin Regional Councillor: Matthew Cranitch

Darwin Regional Councillor: Peter Clisby

Darwin Regional Councillor: Glen Dixon

Darwin Regional Councillor: Rod Smith

Katherine Regional Councillor: Sheryl Fotakis
Palmerston & Rural Regional Councillor: Glynis Winslade
Palmerston & Rural Regional Councillor: Sand Williams
Operating Results

The surplus for the financial year amounted to $153, 721





OPERATING REPORT (Continued)
Review of Operations

A review of operations of the Australian Education Union — Northern Territory during the
reporting period and the results of those operations found that during the year the
Australian Education Union — Northern Territory continued to engage in its principal activity.

Significant Changes in State of Affairs

No significant changes in the state of affairs of the Australian Education Union — Northern
Territory occurred during the financial year.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Australian Education — Northern Territory during the reporting
period was the protection an improvement of employment conditions for its members.. No
significant changes in the nature of this activity occurred during the reporting period.

Right of members to Resign

Members may resign from the union in accordance with rule 17, which reads as follows:
"17 - Resignation from membership and termination of eligibility

(1) Subject to sub-rule 17{1A) a member becomes ineligible for membership of the Union
when he/she no longer meets the conditions of eligibility for membership of the Union.

(1A} The following persons shall after the date referred to in sub-rule 5(12) be eligible to
retain membership of the Union notwithstanding the fact that they are no longer eligible for
membership within the conditions of eligibility for membership set out in rule 5:

{(a) members who are eligible for membership pursuant to paragraphs 5(3)(a), (b) or {c) and
are -

(i) seconded by their employer to non-teaching duties, or

(i} appointed by the Minister for Education to any Board, Committee or statutory authority;
{b) members who were formerly eligible for membership pursuant to paragraph 5(4)(a), (b)
or

(c} and have commenced to be employed elsewhere in the Victorian Education Department
or in a technical and further education institution or by the Technical and Further Education
Board or are seconded by their employer to perform professional duties requiring teacher
qualifications;

(c) persons who become members of the Union prior to the date referred to in sub-rule 5{12)
pursuant to paragraphs 5(3){d} or 5{4}(d); '

provided that persons who are entitled to retain membership pursuant to this sub-rule
should not be entitled to retain membership after the expiration of the secondment or
appointment.

{2) A member who becomes ineligible for membership of the Union shall within seven days
thereof give written notice of the fact and the reason therefore to the Secretary of the
Branch to which he/she is attached.





OPERATING REPORT (Continued)

(3) A member may resign from membership of the Union by written notice addressed to and
delivered to the Secretary of the Branch to which the member is attached.

{4) A notice of resignation from membership takes effect:-

{a) here the member ceases to be eligible to become a member of the Union -

(i) on the day on which the notice is received at the office of the relevant Branch Secretary;
or

(i) on the day specified in the notice, which is a day not earlier than the day when the
member ceases to be eligible to become a member; whichever is later; or

{b) in any other case -

{i}) at the end of 2 weeks after the notice is received at the office of the relevant Branch
Secretary; or

(ii) on the day specified in the notice; whichever is later.

(5) Any subscriptions, levies or fines which are due and payable but have not been paid by a
former member in relation to a period before the member's resignation took effect, may be
sued for and recovered in the name of the Union, in a court of competent jurisdiction, as a
debt due to the Union.

(6) A notice delivered to the relevant Branch Secretary shall be taken to have been received
by the Union when it was delivered.

(7) A notice of resignation that has been received at the office of the relevant Branch
Secretary is not invalid because it was not addressed and delivered in accordance with sub-
rule (1).

8) (A resignation from membership is valid even if it is not effected in accordance with this
section if the member is informed in writing by or on behalf of the Union that the
resignation has been accepted.

(9) A relevant Branch Secretary may accept a resignation from membership which is not
effected in accordance with this Rule.

(10) Where the relevant Branch Secretary accepts a resignation in accordance with the
previous sub-rule the relevant Branch Secretary shall inform the member in writing that
his/her resignation has been accepted.

(11) On receipt of a written notice from a member that he/she has become ineligible for
membership of the Union or a notice of resignation or on acceptance of a resignation which
is not effected in accordance with this Rule, the Branch Secretary shall, as soon as possible
notify the Federal Secretary that the member has become ineligible for membership or that
the member has resigned.”

Membership and Employee Numbers
The number of employees at 31 December 2008 was 4.

The number of members at 31 December 2008 was 2026
Directorships of Superannuation Fund

To the best of our knowledge and belief, no officer or member of the organisation, by virtue
of their office or membership of the Australian Education Union — Northern Territory is:





OPERATING REPORT {Continued)

(i) atrustee of a superannuation entity or exempt public sector superannuation scheme;
or

(i) adirector of a company that is the trustee of a superannuation entity or an exempt
public sector superannuation scheme; and

{iii) where a criterion for the officer or member being the trustee or director is that the
officer or member is an officer or member of a registered organisation.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Committee of Management:

.

Designated Officer ...l ey T
Aot Lpmpe

Dated this 7th day of April 2010






Revised Operating Report for the Australian Education Union, Northern
Territory Branch for the year ended 31 December 2009

Committee of Management during the Reporting Periad
President: Rod Smith

Secretary: Adam Lampe

Vice-President {General Division): Stephen Nimmo
Vice-President (TAFE): Gerry McKeegan

Treasurer: David Arnold

Indigenous Officer: Cassandra Brown

Women's Officer: Susan Stanaway

Alice Springs Regional Councillor: Paula Thornton

Alice Springs Regional Councillor: Rachel Helliwell
Arnhem Regional Councillor: Olga Scholes

Barkley Regional Councillor: Melanie Baldwin

Darwin Regional Councillor: Matthew Cranitch

Darwin Regional Councillor: Grace Hooper

Darwin Regional Councillor: Katrina Bartholomew
Katherine Regional Counciilor: Shery! Fotakis
Palmerston & Rural Regional Counciflor: Glynis Winslade
Palmerston & Rural Regional Counciilor: Graeme Matthews
Operating Results

The surplus for the financial year amounted to 5248, 903





OPERATING REPORT {Continued)
Review of Operations

A review of operations of the Austratian Education Union — Northern Territory during the
reporting period and the results of those operations found that during the year the
Australian Education Union — Northern Territory continued to engage in its principal activity.

Significant Changes in State of Affairs

No significant changes in the state of affairs of the Australian Education Union — Northern
Territory occurred during the financial year.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Australian Education — Northern Territory during the reporting
period was the protection an improvement of employment conditions for its members.. No
significant changes in the nature of this activity occurred during the reporting period.

Right of members to Resign

Members may resign from the union in accordance with rule 17, which reads as follows:
"17 - Resignation from membership and termination of eligibility

(1) Subject to sub-rule 17(1A) a member becomes ineligible for membership of the Union
when he/she no longer meets the conditions of eligibility for membership of the Union.

{1A) The following persons shall after the date referred to in sub-rule 5{12) be eligible to
retain membership of the Union notwithstanding the fact that they are no longer eligible for
membership within the conditions of eligibility for membership set outin rule 5:

(a) members who are eligible for membership pursuant to paragraphs 5(3)(a), (b) or (c} and
are -

(i) seconded by their employer to non-teaching duties, or

(ii) appointed by the Minister for Education to any Board, Committee or statutory authority;
{b) members who were formerly eligible for membership pursuant to paragraph 5(4)(a), (b}
or

(c) and have commenced to be employed elsewhere in the Victorian Education Department
or in a technical and further education institution or by the Technical and Further Education
Board or are seconded by their employer to perform professional duties requiring teacher
qualifications;

(c) persons who become members of the Union prior to the date referred to in sub-rule 5(12)
pursuant to paragraphs 5(3)(d) or 5(4}{d});

provided that persons who are entitled to retain membership pursuant to this sub-rule
should not be entitled to retain membership after the expiration of the secondment or
appointment.{2) A member who becomes ineligible for membership of the Union shall
within seven days thereof give written notice of the fact and the reason therefore to the
Secretary of the Branch to which he/she is attached.





OPERATING REPORT {Continued)

(3} A member may resign from membership of the Union by written notice addressed to and
delivered to the Secretary of the Branch to which the member is attached.

(4} A notice of resignation from membership takes effect:-

(a) here the member ceases to be eligible to become a member of the Union -

(i} on the day on which the notice is received at the office of the relevant Branch Secretary;
or

(i) on the day specified in the notice, which is a day not earlier than the day when the
member ceases to be eligible to become a member; whichever is later; or

{b) in any other case -

(i) at the end of 2 weeks after the notice is received at the office of the relevant Branch
Secretary; or

{ii) on the day specified in the notice; whichever is later.

{5) Any subscriptions, levies or fines which are due and payable but have not been paid by a
former member in relation to a period before the member's resignation took effect, may be
sued for and recovered in the name of the Union, in a court of competent jurisdiction, as a
debt due to the Union.

(6) A notice delivered to the relevant Branch Secretary shall be taken to have been received
by the Union when it was delivered.

(7) A notice of resignation that has been received at the office of the relevant Branch
Secretary is not invalid because it was not addressed and delivered in accordance with sub-
rule {1).

8) (A resignation from membership is valid even if it is not effected in accordance with this
section if the member is informed in writing by or on behalf of the Union that the
resignation has been accepted.

(9) A relevant Branch Secretary may accept a resignation from membership which is not
effected in accordance with this Rule.

(10} Where the relevant Branch Secretary accepts a resignation in accordance with the
previous sub-rule the relevant Branch Secretary shall inform the member in writing that
his/her resignation has been accepted.

(11) On receipt of a written notice from a member that he/she has become ineligible for
membership of the Union or a notice of resignation or on acceptance of a resignation which
is not effected in accordance with this Rule, the Branch Secretary shall, as soon as possible
notify the Federal Secretary that the member has become ineligible for membership or that
the member has resigned."”

Membership and Empioyee Numbers
The number of employees at 31 December 2009 was 4.

The number of members at 31 December 2009 was 1,980
Directorships of Superannuation Fund

To the best of our knowledge and helief, no officer or member of the organisation, by virtue
of their office or membership of the Australian Education Union — Northern Territory is:
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()} atrustee of a superannuation entity or exempt public sector superannuation scheme;
or

(i) adirector of a company that is the trustee of a superannuation entity or an exempt
public sector superannuation scheme; and

(iii) where a criterion for the officer or member being the trustee or director is that the
officer or member is an officer or member of a registered organisation.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Committee of Management:

Designated Officer ... . e,

Dated this 16th day of April 2010






Regards

KEVIN DONNELLAN
Tribunal Services and Organisations

Fair Work Australia

Tel: 03 8661 7764

Fax: 03 9655 0410
kevin.donnellan@fwa.gov.au

11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwa.gov.au

From: DONNELLAN, Kevin

Sent: Monday, 26 September 2011 12:35 PM

To: 'Peter Clisby'

Subject: FR2008/624, FR2009/10300 & FR2010/2897 - Financial years ended 31 December 2008, 2009 & 2010 -
Australian Education Union, Northern Territory Branch

Dear Peter, could the Branch provide Fair Work Australia and update on the current progress of the above
matters.

Regards

KEVIN DONNELLAN
Tribunal Services and Organisations

Fair Work Australia
Tel: 03 8661 7764
Fax: 03 9655 0410

kevin.donnellan@fwa.gov.au

11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwa.gov.au

From: Peter Clisby [mailto:secretary@aeunt.org.au]

Sent: Sunday, 14 August 2011 1:13 PM

To: DONNELLAN, Kevin

Subject: RE: FR2008/624, FR2009/10300 & FR2010/2897 - Financial years ended 31 December 2008, 2009 &
2010 - Australian Education Union, Northern Territory Branch

Dear Kevin,
| appreciate your patience on this matter.
As a newly elected official it has been difficult to follow up on this matter until now.

| have spoken to the Secretary of the SA branch and believe that the process you are requesting this branch
to follow may not be consistent with that followed in other states.

| find it difficult to understand the necessity for the management committee to consider the financial
reports the number of times you suggest. | do not believe the SA audited statements went through its
management committee in this fashion.

However | am arranging to consult directly with our auditor to discuss what has been requested. | believe it
is somewhat problematic that the current management committee is being asked to validate 2008 and


mailto:kevin.donnellan@fwa.gov.au
http://www.fwa.gov.au/
mailto:kevin.donnellan@fwa.gov.au
http://www.fwa.gov.au/

2009 statements that it had nothing to do with. | also believe requesting us to redistribute the 2008 and
2009 financial reports, over which there has been no suggestion of any impropriety, is going to cause
confusion and unwarranted suspicion by the rank and file members.

Unfortunately for some reason | am unable to access the documents submitted by other AEU branches at
the time of writing and can therefore not be specific about processes. | will have our system checked
tomorrow so that i can follow up further.

I will phone you soon to go over our view after consulting with our auditor.
Yours Faithfully
Peter

Peter Clisby
Secretary AEU-NT

Telephone 08 8948 5399
Mobile 0408 120 010

Email: secretary@aeunt.org.au website: www.aeunt.org.au

Australian Education Union NT Branch
Registered Office: Unit 3, 8 Totem Rd
Coconut Grove NT 0810

Postal: PO Box 41863, Casuarina NT 0811

The information contained in this message and any attachments may be
confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege, public

interest or legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended

recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or any attachments

is unauthorized. If you have received this document in error, please advise

the sender.Views expressed herein are the sender's and not those of the Australian
Education Union - Northern Territory Branch unless specifically stated. No
representation or warranty is given that attached files are free of viruses

or other defects. The recipient assumes all responsibility for any loss or

damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of any attached files.

From: DONNELLAN, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Donnellan@fwa.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 11 July 2011 4:48 PM

To: Secretary AEU-NT

Subject: FR2008/624, FR2009/10300 & FR2010/2897 - Financial years ended 31 December 2008, 2009 & 2010 -
Australian Education Union, Northern Territory Branch

Dear Peter, could you provide an update in relation to the current progress of the above financial reports.

Regards

KEVIN DONNELLAN
Tribunal Services and Organisations

Fair Work Australia
Tel: 03 8661 7764
Fax: 03 9655 0410

kevin.donnellan@fwa.gov.au

11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001
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From: DONNELLAN, Kevin

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2011 1:01 PM

To: 'Secretary AEU-NT'

Subject: FR2008/624 & FR2009/10300 - Financial years ended 31 December 2008 & 2009 - Australian Education
Union, Northern Territory Branch

Dear Peter, further to our discussion, | have attached copies of the current 2008 and 2009 operating
reports and the 2009 Committee of Management statement. If you can arrange for a draft 2008 operating
report to be prepared, | would be happy to review the document. | have also attached a draft Committee of
Management statement that you may wish to use and the previous email advice regarding the 2008 report
which | have updated to include the revised Audit Report for 2009.

For the 2008 and 2009 reports to be finalised the Branch is requested to:

2008

e prepare a revised Operating Report which includes the number of members and employees of the
Branch and the name of each person who was a member of the Committee of Management during
the reporting period

 refer the revised Operating Report, the financial statements and the notes to the financial
statements to a meeting of the Committee of Management where the Committee is to make the
appropriate resolutions for the compilation of a signed and dated Committee of Management
Statement

 refer this documentation to the Auditor for them to prepare a revised Audit Report including an
opinion which takes into account the contents of the Operating Report and Committee of
Management Statement

2008 and 2009 reports
o present the full reports to a further meeting of the Committee of Management

o distribute the full reports for 2008 and 2009 to members
« lodge the full reports in Fair Work Australia accompanied by revised Designated Officer’s Certificates.
Summary of actions for 2008 and 2009 reports

The report requires a revised Operating Report and Committee of Management statement. Once the
Operating Report is prepared and signed, the Operating report, the financial statements and notes to the
financial statements are referred to a meeting of the Committee of Management. At this meeting the
Committee of Management makes a further resolution to the matters contained in the Committee of
Management statement. The Committee of Management statement is signed and all documentation is
referred to the Auditor to produce a revised Audit Report. Once the revised Audit Report is received by the
Branch a further meeting of the Committee of Management is to be arranged for the consideration of the
2008 and 2009 reports. Once the Committee have considered the report, the Branch is to post a copy of the
2008and 2009 reports on the website and notify all members that the report is available. A designated
officer’s certificate (see attached) is to be lodged together with a copy of the financial report with FWA.

Regards

KEVIN DONNELLAN
Tribunal Services and Organisations

Fair Work Australia

Tel: 03 8661 7764

Fax: 03 9655 0410
kevin.donnellan@fwa.gov.au

11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwa.gov.au
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